♦TABLE OF CONTENTS◆

INTRODUCTION	5
CODES USED IN THE CATALOGUE	7
1. ENERGY SECTION	
Energy Products 1.1P Energy Statistics Handbook	
1.2P FLASH- Natural Gas	
General 1.1S Industrial Consumption of Energy	1 1
Coal and Electricity 1.2S Coal Mines	
1.3S Coke Monthly 1.4S Electric Power Capability and Load. 1.5S Electric Utilities- Financial Report	12
1.6S Electric Supply and Disposition	12
1.8S Monthly Coal 1.9S Monthly Electricity 1.10S Thermal Generating Stations' Fuel Consumption	14
Natural Gas 1.11S Gas Utilities/Transportation and Distribution Systems -Annual	
1.12S Gas Utilities/Transportation and Distribution Systems - Monthly	15
Petroleum 1.14S Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Production 1.15S Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Industry	
1.16S Monthly Oil Pipeline Transport	1 7 1 7
1.18S Oil Pipeline Transport - Annual	18
1.1C Energy Statistics - Client requests not otherwise registered	19
 1.1R Capital Expenditures, Preliminary Estimates and Capital Repair Expenditures, Actual 1.2R Electric Power Selling Price Indexes for the Non-Residential Customers. 1986=100 1.3R Energy Research and Development Expenditures 1.4R Industrial Product Price Index 	2 1 2 1 2 1
1.5R Report on Imports of Crude Petroleum and Petroleum Products and other Shipping Operations .1.6R Road Motor Vehicle Survey - Fuel	

2. MANUFACTURING SECTION

Manufacturing Products

		3	
	Mining		
	2.1P	Canada's Mineral Production, Preliminary Estimates	23
	2.2P	General Review of the Mineral Industries, Mines, Quarries and Oil Wells	23
	2.3P	Metal Mines	24
	2.4P	Non-Metal Mines	24
	2.5P	Quarries and Sand Pits	24
	Genera	1	
	2.6P	Consumption of Containers and Other Packaging Supplies by the Manufacturing Industries	25
	2.9P	Manufacturing Industries of Canada, National and Provincial Areas	25
	2.10F	Products Shipped By Canadian Manufacturers	2.5
M	anu	facturing Surveys	27
		Monthly Survey of Manufacturing	
	2.25	Business Conditions Survey	27
	2.3S	Annual Census of Forestry	28
		Annual Survey of Manufactures	
Α	AUNN	L SURVEY OF MANUFACTURES - Selected Commodity Surveys	
		Production of Soft Drinks	
		Oils and Fats	
		Sugar Situation	
		Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products.	
		Shipments of Plastic Film and Bags from Resin	
		Footwear Statistics	-
		Construction Type Plywood	
		Particleboard, Oriented Strandboard and Fibreboard	
		Sawmills and Planning Mills	
		Pulpwood and Wood Residue	
	2.15S	Asphalt Roofing	3 3
	2.16S	Disposition of Shipments of Ingots and Rolled Steel Products	33
	2.178	Steel Primary Forms Weekly	34
	2.18S	Steel Pipe and Tubing	34
	2.198	Steel Primary Forms, Steel Castings and Pig Iron	34
	2.20S	Steel Wire and Specified Wire Products	35
	2.21S	Electric Lamps (Light Sources)	35
	2.22S	Cement	36
	2.23S	Industrial Chemicals and Synthetic Resins	36
	2.24S	Mineral Wool including Fibrous Glass Insulation	36
	2.25S	Shipments of Solid Fuel Burning Heating Products	37
	2.26S	Shipments of Office Furniture Products	37
M		facturing Services	
		Monthly Survey of Manufacturing- Fax service of Annual Benchmark Information Packages of	
		ed Data	
		Monthly Survey of Manufacturing- Fax service for selected data	
		Monthly Survey of Manufacturing- Client requests not otherwise registered	
		Business Conditions Survey.	
		Business Conditions Survey- Selected data	39
A		L SURVEY OF MANUFACTURES	
		Food, Beverage and Tobacco	
		Leather, Textiles and Apparel	
		Logging, Wood and Paper	
	2.9C	Printing, Furniture and Other Manufacturing.	41

2.11C Machinery, Electrical and Transportation Equipment	. 41
2.8H Selected Forestry Statistics Canada	50
RETAIL TRADE SECTION	
	E 1
	54
	61
3.1R Food Expenditure Survey (FES)	
3.2R International Trade Survey	63
3.3R Road Motor Vehicle- Registration	64
3.4R Survey of Family Expenditures	64
	3.1R Food Expenditure Survey (FES) 3.2R International Trade Survey 3.3R Road Motor Vehicle- Registration

4. \	WHOLESALE TRADE SECTION	
W	holesale Surveys	
	4.1S Annual Retail and Wholesale Survey	6.5
	4.2S Inter-Provincial Wholesale Commodity Survey, 1990	
	4.3S Wholesale Trade Survey - Monthly	
W	holesale Services	
	4.1C Wholesale Trade -Annual	67
	4.2C Wholesale Trade - Monthly	
	4.3C Wholesale Trade - third party data compilation	
	4.4C Wholesale Trade - Client requests not otherwise registered	
	DEL ATER CURVEYO AND PROPULCTO	
	RELATED SURVEYS AND PRODUCTS	
l n	dustry Related Surveys and Products	
	5.1R Business Register	
	5.2R Canadian Composite Leading Indicator	
	5.3R Canadian International Merchandise Trade (Balance of Payments Basis)	
	5.4R Canadian International Merchandise Trade (Custom Basis)	
	5.5R Census of Population, 1991	
	5.6R Consumer Price Index (CPI)	
	5.7R Corporations and Labour Unions Returns Act (CALURA), Part 1- Corporations	
	5.8R Corporations and Labour Unions Returns Act (CALURA) Part 2- Labour Unions	
	5.9R Quarterly Survey of Financial Statements	
	5.10R Survey of Employment, Payrolls and Hours (SEPH)	
	5.11R The Labour Force Survey	
	5.12R Research and Development in Canadian Industry	
	5.13R Gross Domestic Product by Industry	
	5.14R The Input-Output Structure of the Canadian Economy	
	5.15R Canadian Business Patterns	
	5.16R Small Business Profiles	77
PRO	DDUCT AND SERVICE PRICE LISTING	7.0
	JUST AND SERVICE PRIOR FIGURE CONTINUES	19
LALE		

♦INTRODUCTION♦

The purpose of this catalogue is to provide you with a comprehensive list and description of all products, surveys and services offered by the Industry Division. This will allow you to better meet the needs of clients who are interested in industry data. However, the production of industry data is not limited to Industry Division; consequently, some industry-related surveys/products conducted by other divisions have also been included in this catalogue. This provides you with a more complete listing of the kinds of industry data that are available.

The Industry Division is divided into four subject matter sections:

- 1. Energy
- 2. Manufacturing
- 3. Retail Trade
- 4. Wholesale Trade

This catalogue follows the organization of the division and therefore includes one chapter per subject matter. Each chapter is divided in four components:

- ◆ Products These represent data from a variety of sources including surveys
 - (P) and administrative data and are not necessarily related to one survey in particular.
- ◆ Surveys Each survey is identified by its SDDS (Statistical Data
 - (S) Documentation System) number and describes the data collected and disseminated by the section.
- ◆ Services These are usually survey specific and represent a special
- (C) combination of data that are not available in a standard products.

 Not all data collected in surveys are published, due to cost considerations, questionable demand and/or data quality. In some cases, these data can be disseminated as a service.

Most services are completed on a special request basis and are priced accordingly. Some of the data available can be produced in electronic format, upon request. Surveys for specific purposes/clients, such as additional questions pertaining to existing surveys are some of the services available from all sections of the division. (example 3.6C in the Retail Trade section and 4.2C in the Wholesale Trade section) Another service available is the design of a specific survey to meet the clients needs (example 4.3C in the Wholesale Trade section).

◆ Related Surveys/ Products

duct (R) These surveys are conducted outside the Industry Division and collect data relevant to a specific subject matter area. Each related survey is identified by its SDDS number and describes the data that are collected and disseminated. Other useful products are listed. These products represent compilations of data from various surveys conducted by Industry Division or by other divisions. Lists are not exhaustive, but they include the surveys/products perceived as most relevant to the subject.

The last chapter of the catalogue is entitled Related Surveys/Products. These surveys are conducted by other divisions and the products are produced from different surveys from various surveys. The list of surveys/products are general in nature and are relevant to all subject matter areas in Industry Division.

Included is a table of contents, a keyword index, and a list of all products/services that are mentioned within the text that specifies: product registration number, name, frequency, page reference, and prices for Canada, the United States and other countries.



CODES USED IN THE CATALOGUE .

Each publication/product/service has a registration number. The first set of numbers identify the publication/product/service number. The three letters following the publication/product/service number identify certain qualities of the product.

34-252-**XPB**

Clothing Industries (A)

45F0001*XFB*

Flash - Refined Petroleum Products (M)

Stage

The first letter represents the stage of the publication or product.

Preliminary

a product produced before final confirmation of data

Not relevant to this product

Delivery

The second letter represents the medium/mode which the product is delivered to the client:

Paper/Print

produced on paper

Fax

sent by facsimile

Diskette

sent on diskette

Language

i.e.

The third letter represents the language in which the product is delivered.

E F B English French

Bilingual

Periodicity

The letters which appear in brackets after the publication title refer to the periodicity of the publication:

A	Annual	SA	Semi-annual (every six
BE	Biennial		months)
C	Continuing	TE	Triennial
1	One time only	TW	Twice a year (not
M	Monthly		necessarily every six
0	Occasional		months)
Q	Quarterly	V	Five times per year
QN	Quinquennial	X	Every two months
S	Seasonal	Υ	Three times per year

Price

The prices of the products and services appear at the end of the catalogue. In some cases, the following codes appear instead of a numerical price:

i.e. SR

Special Request - price is calculated based on required information.

NC

No Charge

♦ ENERGY SECTION ◆

Ron Rasia (Section Chief)

Tel: (613) 951-3569 Fax: (613) 951-3522

Energy Products ◆ P ◆

1.1P Energy Statistics Handbook

Description: The handbook is a comprehensive source of detailed information on the

availability, production, and use of energy in Canada. Current monthly and historic annual energy data covering the last 10 years are provided. Data are organized and presented by energy type, with supporting sections on prices, conversion factors and economic indicators.

Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publications: 57-601-XPB Energy Statistics Handbook (A) with (M) updates

57-601-XDE Energy Statistics Handbook (English) 57-601-XDF Energy Statistics Handbook (French)

Release time: The information is updated monthly. Released the last week of the

reference month.

Contact: Irfan Hashmi

Tel: (613) 951-3501

1.2P FLASH - Natural Gas

Description: This is a one page report that provides monthly estimates of the

domestic sales of natural gas in thousands of cubic metres. National and provincial level breakdowns are provided with current month and

cumulative data.

Product number: 45F0002XPE or 45F0002XPF

45F0002XFE or 45F0002XFF

Release time: 30 days after the reference month

Contact: Gary Smalldridge

1.3P FLASH - Refined Petroleum Products

Description: This is a one page report that provides monthly estimates of the domestic

sales of refined petroleum products in thousands of cubic

metres. National and provincial level breakdowns are provided with current month and cumulative data. Also included are the corresponding

CANSIM matrix numbers for each refined petroleum product.

Product number: 45F0001XPB

45F0001XFB

Release time: 30 days after the reference month

Contact: David Roeske

◆ Energy Surveys ◆ S ◆

GENERAL

1.1S Industrial Consumption of Energy

Survey #2166

Description:

A quarterly survey collects energy use and inventory data from large consumers of energy in Canada. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

An annual survey collects energy use by manufacturing industries. Data are available for all 2 digit SIC industries and for selected 4 and 5-digit industries. Energy use data are presented by energy form (coal, natural gas, electricity, middle distillates, propane, wood, etc.). Also available is information on the use of natural gas by purpose (fuel, production of electricity, production stream, and non-fuel use) and use of coal by type (bituminous and lignite). Geographic detail is at the national level.

Details:

steam salestype of fuelconsumption

Publications:

57-003-XPB Quarterly Report on Energy Supply-Demand in

Canada (Q); three other surveys contribute to this publication, please see 1.6S, 1.13S, 1.19S

Release time:

7-8 months after the reference period

Contact:

Serge Grenier Tel: (613) 951-3566

COAL AND ELECTRICITY

1.2S Coal Mines

Survey #2177

Description:

This annual survey collects data from all producing coal mines with annual sales of 1 million dollars or greater. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

supplies and materials purchased and used

employment and payroll

selected non-mining inputs by type
 selected non-mining outputs
 marketing expenses by type

marketing expenses by type
 coal mines, industry value by type of revenues

Publications: 26-206-XPB Coal Mines (A)

Release time: 12 months after the reference year

Contact: Serge Grenier

1.3S Coke Monthly

Survey #2003

Description: This monthly survey collects data on Canadian and imported coal

used by Canadian coke plants and on the supply and disposition of coke

produced. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publications:

45-002-XPB

Coal and Coke Statistics (M); one other survey contributes to this publication, please see 1.8S

Release time:

55 to 58 days after the reference month

Contact:

Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.4S Electric Power Capability and Load

Survey #2181

Description:

This annual survey collects data from all generators of electricity and/or those which have imports, exports, or inter-provincial transactions in electricity. Data on both power and energy are reported for the current transactions and forecasted for the post five years and a tenth year.

year and forecasted for the next five years and a tenth year.

Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

electric power capabilityelectric power peak load

· energy available

Publications:

57-204-XPB

Electric Power Capability and Load (A)

Release time:

10 months after the reference year

Contact:

Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.5S Electric Utilities - Financial Reports

Survey #2001

Description:

This annual survey collects financial data from electric utilities in Canada. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

balance sheet data

revenue and expenses

taxes

Publications:

57-202-XPB

Electric Power Annual Statistics

(A); two other surveys contribute to this publication,

please see 1.6S, 1.10S

Release time:

12 months after the reference year

Contact:

Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.6S Electricity Supply/Disposition Quarterly

Survey #2194

Description: This quarterly survey collects data on the supply and disposition of

electricity in Canada from utilities and industrial establishments which generate and/or distribute electric energy. Geographic detail is at the

provincial level.

Details: ◆ type of generation

producerssales

supply and disposition

Publications: 57-003-XPB Quarterly

Quarterly Report on Energy Supply -Demand in Canada

(Q); three other surveys contribute to this publication,

please see 1.1S, 1.13S, 1.20S

57-202-XPB Electric Power Annual Statistics

(A); two other surveys contribute to this publication,

please see 1.5S, 1.10S

Release time: Quarterly - 7months after the reference quarter

Annual - 8-11 months after the reference year

Contact: Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.7S Generating Stations

Survey #2193

Description: This annual survey collects data about electric generating equipment in

electric generating stations in Canada. Geographic detail is at the

provincial level.

Details: ♦ Generating capacity

electric power by type and by type of ownership

conventional thermal generating capacity, by type

steam plants, internal combustion, and combustion turbines by

principal fuels

Publications: 57-206-XPB Electric Power Generating Stations (A)

Release time: 10 to 11 months after the reference year

Contact: Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.8S Monthly Coal

Survey #2147

Description: This monthly survey collects data related to the activities of all producing coal mines in Canada. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

coal mining by type

coal dispositions

coal mine output and production

Publications:

45-002-XPB

Coal and Coke Statistics (M); one other survey

contributes to this publication, please see 1.3S

Release time:

55 to 58 days after the reference month

Contact:

Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.9S Monthly Electricity

Survey #2151

Description:

This monthly survey collects data on type of electricity generated and/or movement by: large generators of electricity in Canada (those which generate 20,000 or more MWh/year); and establishments which have imports, exports or inter-provincial transactions. There are approximately 50 industrial establishments and 50 utilities. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publications:

57-001-XPB

Electric Power Statistics (M)

Release time:

55 to 58 days after the reference month

Contact:

Serge Grenier Tel: (613) 951-3566

1.10S Thermal Generating Stations' Fuel Consumption

Survey #2196

Description:

This annual survey collects fuel consumption data from thermal

generating plants in Canada. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

type of station

fuels consumed

Publications:

57-202-XPB

Electric Power Annual Statistics

(A); two other surveys contribute to this publication,

please see 1.5S, 1.6S

Release time:

12 months after the reference year

Contact:

Serge Grenier

Tel: (613) 951-3566

NATURAL GAS

1.11S Gas Utilities/Transportation and Distribution Systems - Annual

Survey #2180

Description: This annual survey collects information from companies engaged

in the selling of natural gas to ultimate consumers through distribution pipelines, and from those companies engaged in the transportation of natural gas by pipeline to local distribution systems. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details: • employment and payroll

natural gas sales

gas utilities

by type of system-transport, distribution
property account data, by plant category
income statement and balance sheet data

· compressor stations operated - number, type

pipelines

by material used in pipelinedistance by purpose of pipeline

Publications: 57-205-XPB Gas Utilities, Transport and Distribution

Systems (A)

Release time: 10 months after the reference year

Contact: Gary Smalldridge

Tel: (613) 951-3567

1.12S Gas Utilities/Transportation and Distribution Systems - Monthly

Survey #2149

Description: This monthly survey collects data from transmission and

distribution companies primarily engaged in the selling of natural

gas to ultimate consumers through distribution pipelines

(distribution systems). Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details: ♦ sales

♦ imports/exports

receipts and dispositions

Publications: 55-002-XPB Gas Utilities (M)

Release time: 48 to 50 days after the reference month

Contact: Gary Smalldridge

Tel: (613) 951-3567

1.13S Natural Gas Disposition - Quarterly

Survey #2167

Description: This survey collects data from gas utility companies. They allocate their

sales of natural gas on a SIC basis. Geographic detail is at the

provincial level.

Details: • sales to manufacturing industries

sales to transportation and utilities

Publications: 57-003-XPB

Quarterly Report on Energy Supply-Demand in Canada

(Q); three other surveys contribute to this publication,

please see 1.1S, 1.6S, 1.20S

Release time:

7 months after the reference period

Contact:

Gary Smalldridge Tel: (613) 951-3567

PETROLEUM

1.14S Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Production

Survey #2198

Description:

This monthly survey collects of crude petroleum and natural gas producers, covers the production and final destination of crude oil, natural gas and natural gas liquids. Geographic detail is at the provincial

level.

Details:

production statistics

supply and disposition of crude oil, natural gas

processing plant products and supply

gas use-reprocessing

Publications:

26-006-XPB

Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Production (M)

Release time:

55 to 58 days after the reference month

Contact:

David Roeske Tel: (613) 951-3563

1.15S Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Industry

Survey #2178

Description:

This annual survey covers companies in the oil and gas exploration, development and production industry. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

oil and gas, sources and uses of funds
oil and gas, geological areas of operation
oil and gas, expenditures and operating costs

oil and gas, employment and payroll

Publications:

26-213-XPB

The Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Industry (A)

Release time:

10 to 11 months after the reference year

Contact:

Gary Smalldridge Tel: (613) 951-3567

1.16S Monthly Oil Pipeline Transport

Survey #2148

Description:

This monthly survey covers the activities of the major pipelines carrying crude oil and equivalents, las well as iquefied petroleum gases such as propage, butage, and others between provinces. Data are

propane, butane, and ethane between provinces. Data are collected by province for receipts, deliveries, imports, exports and

inventories.

Publications:

55-001-XPB

Oil Pipe Line Transport (M); one other survey contributes

to this publication, please see 1.18S

Release time:

55 to 65 days after the reference month

Contact:

Gary Smalldridge Tel: (613) 951-3567

1.17S Monthly Refined Petroleum Products

Survey #2150

Description:

This monthly survey covers the activities of all Canadian refineries and of major distributors of refined petroleum products. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

refined petroleum products

supply and disposition

crude petroleum and equivalent

supply and disposition

• imports, by country of origin

· feedstocks and other materials charged

Publications: 45-004-XPB Refined Petroleum Products (M)

Release time: 45 to 60 days after the reference month

Contact: David Roeske

Tel: (613) 951-3563

1.18S Oil Pipeline Transport - Annual

Survey #2179

Description: This annual survey collects information fon companies primarily

engaged in the collection and transportation of crude oil and liquefied petroleum gases to refineries and for export. Geographic detail is at the

provincial level.

Details: ◆ operating revenue/expenses

pumping stations

employment and payroll

pipeline lengthbalance sheet datatruck line system

Publications: 55-201-XPB Oil Pipe Line Transport (A); one other survey

contributes to this publication, please see 1.16S

Release time: 10 months after the reference year

Contact: Gary Smalldridge

Tel: (613) 951-3567

1.19S Survey of End-Use of Refined Petroleum Products

Survey #2168

Description: This quarterly survey covers the sales and distribution activities of all the

Canadian refineries and major distributors of refined petroleum

products. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details: ♦ major sectors of consumers

non-energy refined petroleum products

refined petroleum products by fuel type/product category

Publications: 57-003-XPB Quarterly Report on Energy Supply-Demand in Canada

(Q); three other surveys contribute to this publication,

please see 1.1S, 1.6S, 1.13S

Release time:

7 months after the reference quarter

Contact:

Dave Roeske

Tel: (613) 951-3563

Energy Services ♦ C ♦

1.1C ENERGY STATISTICS

Client requests not otherwise registered

Description:

The Energy program provides statistics on the production, transportation, transformation and consumption of coal, crude petroleum, natural gas, natural gas by-products, electricity and refined petroleum products. The statistical program is carried out in collaboration with other government agencies and departments such as the National Energy Board, Natural Resources Canada and various provincial energy departments. Monthly and quarterly surveys provide commodity information for energy industries. Annual surveys provide operating and financial statistics, labour details and technical data.

Fee or Charge:

Special Request

57C002

Registration Number: 57C0002

Contact:

Ron Rasia

Tel: (613) 951-3569

Energy Related Products and Services ◆ R ◆

1.1R Capital Expenditures, Preliminary Estimate 1996, Forecast 1997 Survey #2803
Capital and Repair Expenditures, Revised forcast 1997 Survey #2804
Capital and Repair Expenditures, Actual for 1996 Survey #2805

Description:

These annual surveys collect data for a wide range of investment and fixed asset statistics, including a measurement of annual gross fixed capital formation. The estimates cover total outlays for construction, acquisition of machinery and equipment, as well as non-capitalized repair expenditures. Data on the exploration, development, and capital expenditure of the petroleum and natural gas industry as well as capital expenditures on electric power are collected. The data are available for Canada, the provinces/territories, by industry and/or sector and by new and repair component (i.e. construction, machinery equipment).

Details:

electric power construction

oil and gas wells, storage and distribution

Publications:

61-205-XPB

Private and Public Investment in Canada, intentions (A)

61-206-XPB

Private and Public Investment in Canada, revised

intentions (A)

64-201-XPB

Construction in Canada (A)

Other:

Custom tabulations, data files, customized analytical studies

Release time:

Preliminary data available 2 months after the reference fiscal year. Intentions data available 10 months prior to the end of the reference fiscal year. Revised data available 5 months prior to the end of the reference

fiscal year.

Contact:

Nicole Boucher (Investment and Capital Stock Division)

Tel: (613) 951-2200

1.2R Electric Power Selling Price Indexes for Non-Residential Customers, 1986=100

Survey #2325

Description:

These indexes measure price movements of sales of electricity by distributors to commercial and industrial users. Geographic detail is at

the provincial level.

Publications:

62-011-XPB

Industry Price Indexes (M)

Release time:

1 month after the reference month

Contact:

Paul-Roméo Danis (Prices Division)

Tel: (613) 951-3350

1.3R Energy Research and Development Expenditures

Survey #4205

Description:

This is an annual survey of expenditures devoted to scientific research and experimental development in energy, and in other areas of technology by Canadian firms and research institutes. Data detail is by

area of technology.

Details:

sources of fundsconservationtype of energy

transportation and transmission

Publications:

88-202-XPB

Industrial Research and Development (A)

Other:

Custom tabulations or data files

Release time:

18 months after reference calendar year

Contact:

Michel Boucher (Services, Science and Technology Division)

Tel: (613) 951-7683 Fax: (613) 951-9920

1.4R Industrial Product Price Index

Survey #2318

Description: This monthly survey collects transaction prices for products made by

domestic Canadian manufacturers. These prices are then used to create various systems of price indexes (macro models such as commodity

indexes and industry indexes)

Publications:

62-011-XPB

Industry Price Indexes (M)

Release time:

1 month after the reference month

Contact:

Paul-Roméo Danis (Prices Division)

Tel: (613) 951-3350

1.5R Report on Imports of Crude Petroleum and Petroleum Products and other Shipping Operations

Survey#1515

Description:

The annual data consist of import tonnage and freight payments for crude petroleum, petroleum oils, and gasoline, whether by ship or

pipeline. Geographic detail is at the national level.

Publications:

67-001-XPB

Canada's Balance of International Payments (Q)

67-508-XPB Canada's Balance of International Payments, historical

statistics 1926-1992 (O)

Release time:

18 months after the reference year

Contact:

Linda Tassé (Balance of Payments Division)

Tel: (613) 951-1855

1.6R Road Motor Vehicle - Fuels

Survey #2746

Description:

This survey provides a monthly summary of fuels sold by type, derived

from provincial and territorial fuel sales tax administrative records.

Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publications:

53-218-XPB

Road Motor Vehicles, Fuel Sales (A)

Release time:

8 months after the reference month

Contact:

Jean-Robert Larocque (Transportation Division)

♦ MANUFACTURING SECTION ◆

Henry Glouchkow (Section Chief - Monthly Survey of Manufacturing) Tel: (613) 951-9833 Fax:(613) 951-3522

Jacqueline Leblanc

(Section Chief - Annual Survey of Manufactures)

Tel: (613) 951-3524 Fax: (613) 951-3522

Manufacturing Products ◆ P ◆

MINING

2.1P Canada's Mineral Production, preliminary estimates

Description: This annual publication presents early estimates (released on the

first of January) of mineral production quantities and values by class

and by province.

Publication: 26-202-XPB Canada's Mineral Production, preliminary

estimates (A)

Release time: 12 months after the reference period

Contact: Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien

Tel: (613) 951-3514

2.2P General Review of the Mineral Industries, Mines, Quarries and Oil Wells

Description: This annual review presents detailed and recent statistics of the

mining industry, including production and value of minerals by type and by province. It also presents historical tables of values by main groups, the average prices of leading minerals and principal statistics by main

group and by province.

Publication: 26-201-XPB General Review of the Mineral Industries, Mines,

Quarries and Oil Wells (A)

Release time: 12 months after the reference year

Contact: Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien

2.3P **Metal Mines**

Description: This annual publication presents data on establishments,

> employment, payroll, materials, supplies and contract services, production and shipments. Covers SIC 061: gold mines, uranium mines, iron mines and miscellaneous metal mines. Geographic

detail is at the provincial level.

Publication:

26-223-XPB

Metal Mines (A)

Release time:

12 months after the reference year

Contact:

Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien Tel: (613) 951-3514

Non-metal Mines 2.4P

Description: This annual publication presents data on establishments,

> employment, materials and supplies used, production, shipments, drilling completed and tonnage of ore removed. Geographic detail is at

the provincial level.

Publication:

26-224-XPB

Non-metal Mines (A)

Release time:

12 months after the reference year

Contact:

Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien Tel: (613) 951-3514

Quarries and Sand Pits 2.5P

Description: The annual publication presents data on establishments,

employment, materials, supplies, fuel and electricity used,

product shipments and consumption. Geographic detail is at the

provincia level.

Publication:

26-225-XPB

Quarries and Sand Pits (A)

Release time:

12 months after the reference year

Contact:

Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien Tel: (613) 951-3514

GENERAL

2.6P Consumption of Containers and other Packaging Supplies by the Manufacturing Industries

Description: This publication shows expenditures, by industry, for the various

types of packaging materials. An analysis of the data is also

included.

Publication: 31-212-XPB Consumption of Containers and other Packaging

Supplies by the Manufacturing Industries (A)

Release time: 12 months after the reference year

Contact: Doug Higgins

Tel: (613) 951-9837

2.7P Manufacturing Industries of Canada, National and Provincial Areas

Description: This annual publication presents a set of principal statistics (including

value of shipments, value of materials used and employment

by industry and industry group for Canada, the provinces, territories and

regions. Also included are tables giving historical data, a list of industries ranked by shipment size and establishment counts by employment size. Tables showing statistics by type of organization and size of establishment have been included since 1977, except for the years 1983, 1987 and 1991. For the year 1987, data were shown in abbreviated format. Since reference year 1992, primary product specialization and coverage ratios are included. These ratios are measures of homogeneity and completeness, in terms of defining activities, of Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) industries as collected, compiled and published in the Annual Survey of

Manufactures. The ratios are shown at the 4-digit SIC, major group, and all-manufacturing level. Ratios for 1988 to 1991 inclusively, have

not been published but are available upon request. (see 2.19C)

Publication: 31-203-XPB Manufacturing Industries of Canada, National and

Provincial Areas (A)

Other: See 2.17C National and Provincial Principal Statistics

2.19C Primary Product Specialization and Coverage Ratios

Release time: 15 to 24 months after the reference period

Contact: Robert Traversy

Tel: (613) 951-9497

2.8P Products Shipped by Canadian Manufacturers

Description: This annual publication presents values and quantities of products

shipped by manufacturers, classified by commodity, for Canada

and the provinces. Commodities had been based on the Industrial Commodity Classification (ICC) up to 1986 and on the Standard Classification of Goods (SCG) for 1988 and subsequent years. This publication was not produced for 1987 or 1991 but some estimates for these years, at the national level only, were

included in subsequent issues.

Publication: 31-211-XPB Products Shipped by Canadian Manufacturers (A)

Other: See 2.13C Commodities from Annual Survey of Manufactures

and 2.14C Commodity Sector Estimates from the Annual Survey of

Manufactures.

Release time: 15 to 24 months after the reference period

Contact: Robert Traversy Tel: (613) 951-9497

Manufacturing Surveys ♦ S ♦

2.1S Monthly Survey of Manufacturing

Survey #2101

Description:

The data produced are monthly estimates of the values of shipments, inventories, unfilled orders and new orders in manufacturing industries in Canada, based on the 1980 Standard Industrial Classification (SIC). In addition to Canada totals, data are classified into 22 major groups (2 digit SIC level) and by durable and non-durable goods producing industries. Selected individual industries are presented at the 3 and 4 digit SIC level of detail.

Details:

- inventory to shipments ratio, 2 digit SIC, Canada level, major group
- monthly percentage change in trend, all variables, 2 digit SICCanada

For all variables:

Canada level detail, not seasonally-adjusted

- 2, 3 and 4 digit SIC level
- durable/non-durable classification
- economic use group classification

Canada level detail, seasonally-adjusted

- 2 digit SIClevel
- 3 digit SIC level in the transportation group
- durable/non-durable classification
- economic use group classification

Provincial level detail, not seasonally-adjusted, for Shipments only:

- ◆ 2, 3 and 4 SIC digit level
- durable/non-durable classification
- economic use group classification

Publications:

31-001-XPB

Monthly Survey of Manufacturing (M)

Other:

11F0014XFE

Statsfax service (M)

Release time:

48 days after the reference month

Contact:

Henry Glouchkow Tel: (613) 951-9833 **Description:** This quarterly survey collects opinions on expected changes in

production and employment during the next three months and present state of finished products inventories, orders received, backlogs of unfilled orders and impediments to production. Impediments to production include shortages of skilled and unskilled labour, rawmaterials, working capital and other non pre-specified categories.

rawmaterials, working capital and other non pre-specified categories. Results at the Canada level are seasonally-adjusted, except for the

impediments to production data.

Publications: 11-001-XPE The Daily

Release time: 3 to 4 days after the reference quarter

Contact: Henry Glouchkow

Tel: (613) 951-9833

2.3S Annual Census of Forestry

Survey #2107

Description: This annual survey collects data from the logging and forestry services of

Canada covering establishments by type of organization and

employment. The data presented include shipments, inputs/outputs and related operating statistics. Geographic detail is at the national level, but a list of establishments, by name and location, classified by industry and

employment size, is provided at the provincial level

Publications: 25-201-XPB Logging Industry (A)

25-202-XPB Canadian Forestry Statistics (A)

Release time: Principal Statistics - 14 months after the reference year

Commodity Data - 21 months after the reference year

Contact: Bruno Pépin

Tel: (613) 951-3516

2.4S Annual Survey of Manufactures

Survey #2103

Description:

The Annual Survey of Manufactures is the core of the manufacturing program and surveys 236 separate industries at the 4 digit SIC level. Principal operating statistics are collected including shipments, materials used, inventories, employment, value added, non-manufacturing activity, and commodity information. Geographic detail is at the provincial level. The data are combined and released in annual publications for the following 2 digit SIC Major Group levels.

SIC	Publication	Publication
Level	<u>Title</u>	Number
10	Food Industries	22 250 VBB
11&12		32-250-XPB
	Beverage and Tobacco Industries	32-251-XPB
15&16	Rubber and Plastc Products Industries	33-250-XPB
17	Leather and Allied Products Industries	33-251-XPB
18	Primary Textiles Industries	34-250-XPB
19	Textile Products Industries	34-251-XPB
24	Clothing Industries	34-252-XPB
25	Wood Industries	35-250-XPB
26	Furniture and Fixture Industries	35-251-XPB
27	Paper and Allied Products Industries	36-250-XPB
28	Printing, Publishing, and Allied Industries	36-251-XPB
29	Primary Metal Industries	41-250-XPB
30	Fabricated Metal Products Industries	41-251-XPB
31	Machinery Industries except electrical machinery	42-250-XPB
32	Transportation Equipment Industries	42-251-XPB
33	Electrical and Electronic Products Industries	43-250-XPB
35	Non-metallic Mineral Products Industries	44-250-XPB
36	Refined Petroleum and Coal Products Industries	45-250-XPB
37	Chemical and Chemical Products Industries	46-250-XPB
39	Other Manufacturing Industries	47-250-XPB

Release times: All the above publications are released approximately 1 month after the

reference period

Contact: Jacqueline LeBlanc

Tel: (613) 951-3524

ANNUAL SURVEY OF MANUFATURES - SELECTED COMMODITY SURVEYS

2.5S Production of Soft Drinks

Survey# 2188

Description: This survey produces an annual estimate of soft drink production in

Canada. Data are collected from manufacturers of carbon dioxide in

Canada, who sell to soft drink manufacturers. Note: survey was

monthly until 1995 (see publication 32-001-XPB).

Publications: 32-242-XPB Production of Soft Drinks (A)

Other Source: 32-250-XPB Food Industries(A)

32-251-XPB Beverage and Tobacco Products Industries (A)

Release Time: 30 working days after the reference year

Contact: Peter Zyistra

Tel: (613) 951-3511

2.6S Oils and Fats

Survey #2121

Description: This monthly survey collects information on domestic purchases and

production of deodorized oils from processors producing fully

deodorized edible products. It also contains data on sales of deodorized oils, packaged margarine, shortening and salad oils as well as oilseed crushings, and production and stocks of vegetable oils. Geographic

detail is at the national level.

Publications: 32-006-XPB Oils and Fats (M)

Other source: 32-250-XPB Food Industries (A)

Release time: 30 working days after the reference month

Contact: Peter Zyistra

Tel: (613) 951-3511

2.7S Sugar - Situation

Survey #2143

Description: This quarterly survey collects data by weight on the acquisition of stocks,

production and shipments of raw and refined sugar from refiners of raw cane or beet sugars as well as those who further process such sugars. Geographic detail is at the national level. *Note:* Survey was monthly until

1995 (publication 32-013QXPB)

Publication: 32-013QXPB The Sugar Situation (M)

Other source: 32-250-XPB Food Industries (A) 32-251-XPB Beverage and Tobacco Products Industries (A)

Release time: 30 working days after the reference quarter

Peter Zvistra Tel: (613) 951-3511

Contact:

Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products 2.88

Survey #2142

This monthly survey collects information on opening and closing stocks, Description:

> production, sales (and adjustments) of cigarettes, cigars, fine cut, pipe and other tobacco: in units and by weight (kg) from manufacturers of tobacco products in Canada. Geographic detail is at the national level.

Publications: 32-022-XPB Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products (M)

Other source: 32-251-XPB Beverage and Tobacco Products Industries (A)

14 working days after the reference month Release time:

Contact: Peter Zvlstra Tel: (613) 951-3511

2.98 Shipments of Plastic Film and Bags Manufactured from Resin

Description: This quarterly survey collects information on production and shipments

from manufacturers of plastic film and bags. Geographic detail is at the

national level.

Publications: 47-007-XPB Shipments of Plastic Film and Bags Manufactured from

Resin (Q)

Other source: 33-250-XPB Rubber and Plastic Products Industries (A)

Release time: 33 working days after the reference quarter

Contact: Bruce Meyer

Tel: (613) 951-3528

2.10S Footwear Statistics

Survey #2119

Description: This quarterly survey of footwear manufacturing establishments collects

production figures (i.e. number of pairs produced) for dress and casual.

work and utility-type footwear, waterproof footwear, slippers,

sports footwear and all other types of footwear. Geographic detail is at

the national level.

Publications: 33-002-XPB Footwear Statistics (M) Other source:

33-251-XPB

Leather and Allied Products Industries (A)

Release time:

27 working days after the reference quarter

Contact:

Nicole Charron

Tel: (613) 951-3510

2.11S Construction Type Plywood

Survey #2138

Description:

This monthly survey collects information (quantity figures only) on the production, shipments (by province of destination) and stocks on hand of construction type plywood in Canada. The survey is limited to certain mills whose principal production consists of construction type plywood, including all softwoods and most poplars, aspens and cottonwoods.

Publications:

35-001-XPB

Construction Type Plywood (M)

Other source:

35-250-XPB

Wood Industries (A)

Release time:

30 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Bruno Pépin

Tel: (613) 951-3516

2.12S Particleboard, Oriented Strandboard and Fibreboard

Survey #2141

Description:

This monthly survey collects information on production, stocks and shipments (domestic by region/province of destination and exports) from mills producing particleboard, oriented strandboard and/or fibreboard.

Publications:

36-003-XPB

Particleboard, Oriented Standboard and Fibreboard (M)

Other source:

35-250-XPB

Wood Industries (A)

Release time:

30 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Bruno Pépin

Tel: (613) 951-3516

2.13S Sawmills and Planing Mills

Survey #2135

Description:

This monthly survey collects information (quantity figures only) on the production, shipments, and stocks on hand of lumber and ties for

and planing mills in Canada.

sawmills

35-003-XPB

Sawmills and Planning Mills (M)

Other source:

Publications:

35-250-XPB

Wood Industries (A)

Release time:

38 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Bruno Pepin

Tel: (613) 951-3516

2.14S Pulpwood and Wood Residue

Survey #2136

Description:

This survey collects monthly data by province of mill location on: receipts, consumption and inventories of pulpwood and wood residue.

from pulp and paper mills in Canada.

Publications:

25-001-XPB

Pulpwood and Wood Residue Statistics (M)

Other source:

36-250-XPB

Paper and Allied Products Industries (A)

Release time:

29 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Bruno Pépin

Tel: (613) 951-3516

2.15S Asphalt Roofing

Survey #2123

Description:

This morithly survey collects information on production and shipments of asphalt roofing classified by province of destination and exports. The products covered are: asphalt shingles, smooth surfaced organic and asbestos felt roll roofing, mineral surfaced organic and asbestos felt roll roofing and sidings, asphalt saturated organic and asbestos felts, asphalt saturated and/or coated sheetings and asphalt compounds.

Publications:

45-001-XPB

Asphalt Roofing (M)

Other source:

36-250-XPB

Paper and Allied Products Industries (A)

Release time:

22 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Bruno Pépin

Tel: (613) 951-3516

2.16S Disposition of Shipments of Ingots and Rolled Steel Products Survey #2184

Description:

This monthly survey collects information on disposition of shipments (by

principal consuming industries) from manufacturers of rolled steel

products. Geographic detail is at the national level.

Publications:

41-001-XPB

Primary Iron and Steel (M)

Other source:

41-250-XPB

Primary Metal Industries (A)

Release time:

32 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Andy Shinnan Tel:(613) 951-3515

2.17S Steel Primary Forms - Weekly

Survey #2131

Description:

This weekly collects information on the production of raw steel from 10 manufacturers of raw steel, representing about 90% of Canadian

capacity. Geographic detail is at the national level.

Publications:

11-001-XPB

The Daily (D)

Other source:

41-250-XPB

Primary Metal Industries (A)

Release time:

Thursday after the reference week

Contact:

Andy Shinnan

Tel: (613) 951-3515

2.18S Steel Pipe and Tubing

Survey #2105

Description:

This monthly survey collects information on production and shipments by type from manufacturers of steel pipe. Geographic detail is at the national

level.

Publications:

41-011-XPB

Production and Shipments of Steel Pipe and Tubing (M)

Other source:

41-250-XPB

Primary Metal Industries (A)

Release time:

30 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Andy Shinnan Tel: (613) 951-3515

2.19S Steel Primary Forms, Steel Castings and Pig Iron

Survey #2116

Description:

This monthly survey collects information on production and shipments (by Standard Classification of Goods (SCG) and tonnage volume) from manufacturers of raw steel, steel castings and pig iron. Geographic

detail is at the national level.

Publications:

41-001-XPB

Primary Iron and Steel (M)

Other source:

41-250-XPB

Primary Metal Industries (A)

Release time:

29 working days after the reference month

Contact:

Andy Shinnan

Tel: (613) 951-3515

2.20S Steel Wire and Specified Wire Products

Survey #2106

Description: This monthly survey collects information on the production and shipments

of steel wire and fabricated wire products from manufacturers.

Geographic detail is at the national level.

Publications: 41-006-XPB Steel Wire and Specified Wire Products (M)

Other source: 41-251-XPB Fabricated Metal Products Industries (A)

Release time: 29 working days after the reference month

Contact: Doug Higgins

Tel: (613) 951-9837

2.21S Electric Lamps (Light Sources)

Survey #2117

Description: This monthly survey collects sales data from manufacturers by type and

by area (Atlantic provinces including Newfoundland, Québec and

Ontario, Mid-west region, Pacific region and Canada total).

Publications: 43-009-XPB Electric Lamps, Light Bulbs and Tubes (M)

Other source: 43-250-XPB Electrical and Electronic Products Industries (A)

Release time: 20 working days after the reference month

Contact: Laurie Vincent

2.22S Cement Survey #2140

Description: This monthly survey collects information on the production, shipments

and end of month stocks of Portland, masonry and other cements in Canada. The distribution of cement sales by type of cement and by province of sale, and export sales from all manufacturers and certain importers of standard Portland cement in Canada, are also included.

Publications: 44-001-XPB Cement (M)

Other source: 44-250-XPB Non-metallic Mineral Products Industries (A)

Release time: 24 working days after the reference month

Contact: Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien

Tel: (613) 951-3514

2.23S Industrial Chemicals and Synthetic Resins

Survey #2183

Description: This monthly survey collects information from manufacturers on

quantity produced of new virgin resin (excluding compounding or colouring ingredients) as well as industrial chemicals. Geographic

detail is at the Canada level.

Publications: 46-002-XPB Industrial Chemicals and Synthetic Resins (M)

Other source: 46-250-XPB Chemical and Chemical Products Industries (A)

Release time: 29 working days after the reference month

Contact: Bruce Meyer Tel: (613) 951-3528

2.24S Mineral Wool including Fibrous Glass Insulation

Survey #2110

Description: This monthly survey collects information on production and shipment of

mineral wool by type from manufacturers of mineral wool and fiberglass insulation. Industrial or commercial type wool insulation is not included.

Geographic detail is at the national level.

Publications: 44-004-XPB Mineral Wool including Fibrous Glass Insulation (M)

Other source: 44-250-XPB Non-metallic Mineral Products Industries (A)

Release time: 18 working days after the reference month

Contact: Suzanne Pépin-O'Brien

2.25S Shipments of Solid Fuel Burning Heating Products

Survey #2189

Description: This quarterly survey collects information on the number of units and the

value of domestic and export shipments for each quarter from

manufacturers of specified heating products. These products include: solid fuel heating stoves, fireplaces, furnaces, boilers, etc. Geographic

detail is at the national level.

Publications: 25-002-XPB Shipments of Solid Fuel Burning Heating Products (Q)

Other source: 41-251-XPB Fabricated Metal Products Industries (A)

Release time: 22 working days after the reference quarter

Contact: Doug Higgins

Tel: (613) 951-9837

2.26S Shipments of Office Furniture Products

Description: This semi-annual survey collects information on 16 selected office

furniture products from approximately 30 manufacturers using the Annual Survey of Manufactures as a frame. Data released are

values of shipments which are classified by provincial

destination of shipments, as well as exports and shipments to the federal government. **Note:** This survey was quarterly up to 1995. (See

35-006-XPB.)

Publications: 35-006SXPB Shipments of Office Furniture Products

Other Source: 35-251-XPB Furniture and Fixture Industries (A)

Release Time: Approximately 40 working days after the reference period.

Contact: Keith Martin

Manufacturing Services ◆ C ◆

2.1C MONTHLY SURVEY OF MANUFACTURING

31F0011XFE

- Fax service - Annual Benchmark Information Packages of Revised Data 31F0011XFF

Description:

As the Annual Survey of Manufactures (ASM) values are published each year, the Monthly Survey of Manufacturing (MSM) aggregates of monthly estimates for the corresponding year are adjusted using ASM values as a base. This adjustment is made every year. Some common data combinations are:

Fee or Charge:

Package #1 (3 pages)

\$40.00

All Manufacturing, Canada level only:

- shipments, inventories, unfilled orders, new orders, inventory:shipments ratio
- raw and seasonally-adjusted monthly and annual values
- ◆ 1991 to 1995

Package #2 (4 pages)

\$40.00

All Manufacturing, Canada level only:

- shipments, new orders
- durable/non-durable, total
- raw and seasonally-adjusted
- monthly
- 1991-1995

Package #3 (1 page)

\$40.00

Major group and selected industries, Canada level only:

- shipments
- durable/non-durable, total
- annual
- 1991 to 1995

Package #4 (2 pages)

\$40.00

- shipments by province
- not seasonally-adjusted
- monthly and annual values
- ♦ 1991 to 1995

Registration Number: 31F0011XFE

31F0011XFF

Contact:

Richard Evans

Tel: (613) 951-9834

2.2C MONTHLY SURVEY OF MANUFACTURING

31-001-XFB

- Fax service for selected data

Description: Each month, clients may receive by fax, their choice of selected data from

the Monthly Survey of Manufacturing. The annual fee is equivalent to the

subscription price of the publication.

Fee or Charge:

Canada

\$190

United States

\$228

Other countries

\$266

Registration Number: 31-001-XFB

Contact:

Richard Evans

Tel: (613) 951-9834

MONTHLY SURVEY OF MANUFACTURING

31C0003

- Client requests not otherwise registered

Fee or Charge:

Registration Number: 31C0003

Contact:

Richard Evans

Tel: (613) 951-9834

BUSINESS CONDITIONS SURVEY - Fax service

61F0025XFE 61F0025XFF

Description:

This quarterly survey collects opinions on expected changes in production and employment during the next three months and the present state of finished products inventories, orders received, backlogs of unfilled orders and impediments to production. Impediments to production include shortage of skilled and unskilled labour, raw materials,

capital and other un-specified categories. Results at the Canada level are seasonally-adjusted, except for the impediments to

production

working

The Daily - Fax service on the release day.

Fee or Charge:

Custom services:

Canada

\$54

United States

\$70

Other Countries

data.

\$70

Registration Number: 61F0025XFE

61F0025XFF

Contact:

Claude Robillard Tel: (613) 951-3507

2.5C BUSINESS CONDITIONS SURVEY - Selected data

31C0022

Description:

This quarterly survey collects opinions on expected changes in production and employment during the next three months and the present state of

and employment during the next three months and the present state of finished products inventories, orders received, backlogs of unfilled orders and impediments to production. Impediments to production include shortage of skilled and unskilled labour, raw materials.

capital and other un-specified categories. Results at the Canada level are seasonally-adjusted, except for the impediments to

data.

production

working

Custom services: Data, unadjusted seasonally, are available for:

Fee or Charge: ♦ Some of the 22 major industry groups at the Canada level

\$70/year, mail or fax.

◆ Six Economic Use Groups at the Canada level

\$40/year, mail or fax.

◆ Total manufacturing at the province Level

\$50/year, mail or fax.

· All of the above

\$120/year, mail or fax.

Registration Number: 31C0022

Contact: Claude Robillard

Tel: (613) 951-3507

ANNUAL SURVEY OF MANUFACTURES - SERVICES

The Annual Survey of Manufactures collects data from 236 separate manufacturing industries at the four digit SIC level, as well as from the logging industry. The resulting database is extensive and contains industry specific information on many variables, such as: operating statistics; materials and supplies used; production; estimates of the value of manufacturers' shipments, inventories and orders; employee and payroll statistics; number of establishments; and census value-added. Manufacturing can respond to special requests that pertain to specific industries and require manipulation of the variables mentioned above. These requests are categorized using the headings listed below.

Registration Number		<u>Title</u>	Fee or Charge
32C0001	2.6C	Food, Beverages and Tobacco	(SR)
34C0001	2.7C	Leather, Textiles and Apparel	(SR)
35C0001	2.8C	Logging, Wood and Paper	(SR)
36C0001	2.9C	Printing, Furniture and Other Manufacturing	(SR)
41C0001	2.10C	Metals and Non-Metallic Minerals	(SR)
42C0001	2.11C	Machinery, Electrical and Transportation Equipment	(SR)
46C0001	2.12C	Plastics, Chemicals, Rubber, Refined Petroleum and Coal Products	(SR)
Contact:		Jacqueline LeBlanc	

2.13C COMMODITIES from the Annual Survey of Manufactures

Tel: (613) 951-3524

31C0020

Description: This survey provides values and quantities for products shipped by

manufacturers, classified by commodity, for Canada and the provinces. Data available for 1988 - 1990, and 1992-1994. These data are presently disseminated by publication 31-211-XPB entitled *Products Shipped by*

Canadian Manufacturers.

Fee or Charge: \$40-\$2,000

Registration Number: 31C0020

Contact: Robert Traversy

Tel: (613) 951-9497

2.14C COMMODITY SECTOR ESTIMATES from the Annual Survey of Manufactures

31C0021

Description: A Harmonized System (HS) code is used to classify each commodity

produced by an establishment. This coding system permits the

identification of specified commodities or groups of commodities. Once a commodity group or sector is identified, a summary of principal statistics can be produced. This summary includes: number of establishments; cost of fuel and electricity; employee and payroll information; cost of materials and supplies; value of shipments; and census value added.

Data are available for 1988, 1990, 1992, 1993 and 1994.

Fee or Charge: From \$500; further charges depend on complexity of request and number

of commodity codes, subgroups and years selected.

Registration Number: 31C0021

Contact: Jaqueline LeBlanc

Tel: (613) 951-3524

2.15C DESTINATION OF SHIPMENTS OF MANUFACTURERS, 1990

31C0008

Description:

This database contains information on the first destination of shipments of manufacturers derived from the 1990 Annual Survey of Manufactures. For Canada and each province and territory, this report presents the value of shipments to each province and territory and outside Canada. The data are available for all manufacturing, for the 22 major groups of manufacturers, and for the 236 four-digit SIC industries, to the extent possible. The data are available in two separate tables: either the data are arranged for each geographic area (Canada, province, territory) showing shipments by major group and by industry to each destination; or the data are arranged for each industry, showing shipments from each geographic area of origin to each destination. The data were formerly disseminated in publication #31-530 Destination of Shipments, published from 1979 to 1984 (last year available).

Fee or Charge:

◆ Canada and one province (of the user's choice) for one table

\$200

One entire table

\$75

Both entire tables

\$300

Registration Number: 31C0008

Contact:

Brian Preston

Tel: (613) 951-3509

2.16C FUEL AND ENERGY CONSUMPTION DATA

31C0025

Description:

Data collected include the value and quantity of fuel and electricity (including coal and coke, natural gas, gasoline, kerosene, diesel oil, light fuel oil, heavy fuel oil, liquefied petroleum gases, electricity and others

consumed by manufacturing industries. These data were formerly disseminated in publication #57-208 that was entitled Consumption of Purchased Fuel and Electricity which was canceled following the 1984 issue. From 1975 to 1984, this publication also contained data consumed by thermal electricity generating plants, and the mining and logging Industries.

Custom services:

- 1975 to 1984 values and quantities for all manufacturing industries.
- ◆ 1985 values only for most manufacturing industries; values and quantities for 16 selected manufacturing industries
- ◆ 1986 and 1990 values only, for most manufacturing SIC industries; values and quantities for 16 selected manufacturing industries.
- 1987 to 1989 data not available.
- ◆ 1991 to date values and quantities for all manufacturing industries.

Fee or Charge:

\$40-\$2000

Registration Number: 31C0025

Contact:

Robert Traversy Tel: (613) 951-9497

2.17C NATIONAL AND PROVINCIAL PRINCIPAL STATISTICS from the Annual Survey of Manufactures

31C0023

Description:

This database contains manufacturing principal statistics, by major group and industry, at the provincial level, the national level, and for the following regions: North (Yukon and Northwest Territories), the Atlantic provinces, and the Prairie provinces; from 1961 to date. These data are presently disseminated by the annual publication 31-203-XPB entitled Manufacturing Industries of Canada: National and Provincial Areas.

Custom services:

- ♦ for the years 1961 to date, a public tape is available containing the principal statistics that are released in publication 31-203-XPB.
 - Selected data \$40-\$3500 Most recent year \$40-\$1000 Entire tape \$3500
- can produce principal statistics for:

 Establishments by employment size \$100 Sub-industry groupings \$300

Registration Number: 31C0023

Contact:

Robert Traversy Tel: (613) 951-9497

2.18C SUB-PROVINCIAL PRINCIPAL STATISTICS

Description:

Manufacturing principal statistics collected include: number of establishments; hours paid, wages, and numbers of production and related workers; cost of fuel and electricity; cost of materials and supplies used; value of shipments of goods of own manufacture; census value added (manufacturing activity); salaries of administrative, sales and other non-manufacturing employees; total number of employees; total salaries and wages; cost of materials, supplies and goods for resale; value of resale shipments and other revenue; census value added (total activity). Data are provided by Census Division or Economic Region within each province, for all publishable SIC industries and major industry groups. Data for Québec were compiled by the Bureau de la statistique du Québec covering economic regions, counties, census divisions, census metropolitan areas and municipalities. These data were formerly disseminated in publication #31-209 Manufacturing Industries of Canada: Sub-provincial Areas which was canceled following the 1986 issue.

Registration Number	Province	Fee or Charge
31C0009	NEWFOUNDLAND	\$75
31C0010	PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND	\$50
31C0011	NOVA SCOTIA	\$75
31C0012	NEW BRUNSWICK	\$75
31C0013	QUÉBEC	\$125
31C0014	ONTARIO	\$250
31C0015	MANITOBA	\$75
31C0016	SASKATCHEWAN	\$75
31C0017	ALBERTA	\$125
31C0018	BRITISH COLUMBIA	\$125
31C0019	All provinces	\$500

Contact:

Robert Staveley Tel: (613) 951-3529

2.19C PRIMARY PRODUCT SPECIALIZATION AND COVERAGE RATIOS from the Annual Survey of Manufactures

31F0002XPB

Description:

These ratios are measures of the homogeneity and completeness, of defining activities of SIC industries as collected, compiled and published in the Annual Survey of Manufactures. The ratios are shown at the 4-

digit SIC level, major group and all manufacturing level. Data are available in a combined table for 1988 to 1993 inclusively (see 2.9P).

Registration Number: 31F0002XPB

Fee or Charge: \$40

Contact: John Crysdale

Tel: (613) 951-3589

2.20C INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATION AND CONCENTRATION IN MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES

31C0024

Description: Concentration statistics summarize the size distribution of units within

an industry. Numerous measures have been used for various purposes. This report presents data for the two most common:

concentration ratios (CR) and Herfindahl indexes (HI), for years ranging from 1965 to the latest available. The CR and HI emphasize different aspects of the size distribution. The CR measures the importance of the largest enterprises directly while the Herfindahl index takes the entire size distribution of enterprises into account. These statistics are classified by the four digit 1980 SIC and are for Canada. These data were published as Table 1 in catalogue 31-402 Industrial Organization and Concentration in Manufacturing, Mining and Logging Industries (1980) and updates to 1986 were made available on a special request basis. Data for years up to and including 1992 are now available in

printed format or on diskette.

Fee or Charge: Entire series \$350

Selected year/industry (SR) (priced according to cost recovery).

Registration Number: 31C0024

Contact: Jaqueline LeBlanc

Tel: (613) 951-3524

2.21C ANNUAL SURVEY OF MANUFACTURES

- Client requests not otherwise registered

31C0001

Description: Manufacturing can also respond to special requests that pertain to

manipulation of the data contained in the Annual Survey of Manufactures

for all or a combination of industries not otherwise registered.

Fee or Charge: Special Request

Registration Number: 31C0001

Manufacturing Related Surveys and Products ◆ R ◆

2.1R Capital Expenditures, Preliminary Estimate for 1996, Forecast for 1997

Survey #2803

Capital and Repair Expenditures, Actual for 1996.

Survey #2805

Description: These annual surveys collect data for a wide range of investment and

fixed asset statistics, including a measurement of annual gross fixed capital formation. The estimates cover total outlays for construction, and acquisition of machinery and equipment, as well as non-capitalized repair expenditures. Data on the exploration, development, and capital expenditures on mining and manufacturing are collected. The data are

available for Canada, the provinces/territories and by industry.

Publications: 61-205-XPB Private and Public Investment in Canada, intentions (A)

61-206-XPB Private and Public Investment in Canada,

revised intentions(A)

64-201-XPB Construction in Canada (A)

Other: Custom tabulation, data file, customized analytical studies

Release time: Preliminary data available 2 months after the reference fiscal year;

Intentions data available 10 months prior to the end of the reference fiscal year; Revised data available 5 months prior to the end of the reference

fiscal year

Contact: Nicole Boucher (Investment and Capital Stock Division)

Tel: (613) 951-2200

2.2R Industrial Product Price Index

Survey #2318

Description: This monthly survey collects transaction prices for products made by

domestic manufacturers. These prices are then used to create various systems of price indexes (macro models such as commodity indexes and

industry indexes).

Publications: 62-011-XPB Industry Price Indexes (M)

Release time: 1 month after the reference month

Contact: Paul-Roméo Danis (Prices Division)

2.3R Machinery and Equipment Price Indexes (MEPI)

Survey #2312

Description: This quarterly survey is designed to provide estimates of price changes

for machinery and equipment purchases, relative to annual gross additions to capital by industry of purchase, including manufacturing.

Publications: 62-007-XPB Construction Price Statistics (Q)

Release time: 6 to 8 weeks after the reference calendar quarter

Contact: Paul-Roméo Danis (Prices Division)

Tel: (613) 951-3350

2.4R Fixed Capital Flows and Stocks

Description: This new historical (1961 to 1994) publication features national series by

industry as well as provincial and territorial totals. This series answer s questions such as the size of the capital stock (fixed assets) for Canada and the provinces and territories, the rates of growth, the productive capacity of individual industrial sectors and the average age of assets. The data show how technology is accelerating the obsolescence of assets. The publication also includes price indexes for capital expenditures on construction, machinery, and equipment by industry, and a complete description of the methodology. More detailed industrial

and provincial series are available on request.

Publications: 13-568-XPB Fixed Capital Flows and Stocks (O)

Contact: Rose Krakower (Investment and Capital Stock)

Tel: (613) 951-2765

2.5R Survey of Technological Change, 1992

Description: This survey was conducted as a supplement to the Labour Force Survey.

The purpose was to collect information about the attitudes of workers in selected industries and occupations toward the introduction of new technology, and whether the introduction of change is a positive or negative experience. The respondents were asked about changes in technology that have taken place in their workplaces and their jobs over the last three years and the extent to which they participated in these changes. Respondents were from the manufacturing industries, principally, steel, pulp and paper, and telecommunications.

Publications: 75M0005XDB Survey of Technological Change, 1992 (O)

Contact: Mike Sivyer (Household Surveys Division)

Tel: (613) 951-4598 Fax: (613) 951-0562

2.6R Industrial Monitor

Description: The data presented in these publications currently encompass 165

manufacturing industries in 22 sectors. Data presented for each

manufacturing industry include: demand indicators, constant and current dollar perspectives, short/medium/long term perspectives, period-to-period change, price and inflation-related indicators, employment and related indicators, supply and related indicators. All these comprehensive profiles are updated monthly. The data are available in CD-ROM format

only.

Publications: 15F0017XPE Total Manufacturing

15F0018XPE Food - 16 industries

15F0019XPE Beverages - 5 industries; Tobacco Products -1 industry

15F0022XPE Plastic Products - 6 industries; Rubber Products

-1 industry

15F0023XPE Leather and Allied Products - 4 industries

15F0024XPE Primary Textiles and Textile Products - 9 industries

15F0025XPE Clothing - 7 industries

15F0026XPE Wood Products - 10 industries
15F0027XPE Furniture and Fixtures - 4 industries
15F0028XPE Paper and Allied Products - 8 industries

15F0029XPE Printing, Publishing and Allied Sector - 6 industries

15F0030XPE Primary Metals - 11 industries

15F0031XPE Fabricated Metal Products - 11 industries

15F0032XPE Machinery - 7 industries

15F0033XPE Transportation Equipment - 16 industries

15F0034XPE Electrical and Electronic Products - 15 industries 15F0035XPE Non-Metallic Mineral Products - 7 industries 15F0037XPE Chemical and Chemical Products - 10 industries

Refined Petroleum and Coal Products -1 industry

15F0038XPE Other Manufacturing - 12 industries

Release time: Two and a half months after the reference month

Contact: Lyle Sager (Industry Measures and Analysis Division)

Tel: (613) 951-9164 Fax: (613) 951-3688

2.7R Compendium of Canadian Forestry Statistics - National Forestry Database

Description: This annual publication presents data compiled by The National

Forestry Database. The data show a description of the level of activity in any period, and mark change in activity and in forestry resources themselves. The data are divided into the following sections: forest inventory, allowable annual cut, forest fires, forest insects, forest products, silviculture and forest management expenditures. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publication: Compendium of Canadian Forestry Statistics

Release time: 12 months after the reference year

Contact: Brian Haddon (Ministry of Natural Resources, Forest Resources

Branch)

Tei: (613) 947-9065

2.8R Selected Forestry Statistics Canada

Description: This annual publication presents a series of tables on commodity

production, shipments and trade, principal and employment statistics by industry, as well as selling price indexes, financial statistics, and economic indicators. Some transportation,

construction, and international data are also provided. Geographic

detail is at the provincial level.

Publication: Selected Forestry Statistics Canada - Information report E-X-47

Release time: 16 months after the reference period

Contact: Suzanne Gailloux (Policy and Economics Directorate, Ministry of

Natural Resources, Canadian Forest Service)

Tel: (613) 947-9072

♦ RETAIL TRADE SECTION ◆

Section Chief

Tel: (613) 951-3592 Fax: (613) 951-3522

Retail Surveys ♦ S ♦

3.1S Annual Retail and Wholesale Trade Survey

Survey #2433

Description:

This annual survey collects data on revenue and expense items from wholesalers and retailers by trade group and by province. There are sixteen retail trade groups:

- supermarkets and grocery stores
- all other food stores
- drugs & patent medicine stores
- shoe stores
- general merchandise stores
- other retail stores
- men's clothing stores
- women's clothing stores
- other clothing stores
- household furniture & appliance stores
- other semi-durable goods stores
- household furnishings stores
- motor and recreational vehicle dealers
- gasoline service stations
- automotive parts, accessories, & services
- other durable goods stores

Profiles of these trade groups are provided for each individual province/territory and are comprised of: numbers of locations, total operating revenues, cost of goods sold, gross margin and employee earnings and benefits. At the national level for each trade group are the following performance indicators: ratios of sales to inventory, cost of goods sold to inventory, and gross and profit margins. Also provided at the national level are total operating revenues, numbers of locations for independent and chain stores, the number of retail businesses by trade group and total operating revenue by SIC (4 digit when possible).

Publications: 63-236-XPB Wholesaling and Retailing in Canada (A)

Other: See 3.5C Retail Trade - Annual and

3.6C SIC Data - Based on Retail Trade Annual

Release time: 6 to 9 months after the reference year

Contact: Sonia Derners

3.2S Direct Selling in Canada

Survey #2405

Description: This annual survey collects and measures retail sales of specialized

direct sellers, manufacturers and some primary producers, providing data on commodities sold and breakdown by method of distribution - i.e. personal selling, direct mail, and other methods. Geographic detail is

at the national level.

Publications:

63-218-XPB

Direct Selling in Canada (A)

Release time:

16 months after the reference year

Contact:

Gilles Berniquez Tel: (613) 951-3540

3.3S Monthly Department Store Sales and Stocks Survey

Survey #2408

Description:

This monthly survey collects sales, inventories and accounts receivable data from all department stores in Canada. Sales and inventories data are provided for forty commodity groupings.

Geographically, sales and store counts for "major" and "discount type" stores are provided by province and selected metropolitan area. Seasonally adjusted sales, inventories and accounts receivable are

available at the national level.

Publications:

63-002-XPB

Department Store Sales and Stocks (M)

Release time:

8 weeks after the reference month

Contact:

Mary Beth Garneau Tel: (613) 951-9824

3.4S New Motor Vehicle Sales Survey

Survey #2402

Description: This monthly survey collects sales data (in dollars and units) of new motor

vehicles by type: commercial vehicles, buses and coaches, and

passenger cars; by origin of manufacture: North America (Canada, United States and Mexico), Japan and other; and by province of sale. Where possible, data may be further divided between the Big 3 (Chrysler, Ford and General Motors combined) and foreign companies. Average price of

vehicles sold and market share data are available by the same categories. Seasonally adjusted estimates are available at the national level for sales (in units and in dollars) by type of vehicle. Seasonally adjusted passenger car sales are also available by origin (North America and Overseas). Total annual sales estimates, based on the raw monthly

data, are also available. These data are available by the same breakdowns as available for the unadjusted monthly series.

Publications: 63-007-XPB New Motor Vehicle Sales (M)

Other: 11F0015XFE Statsfax service (M)

See 3.1C New Motor Vehicle Sales - Monthly and 3.2X # 63F0006XFB

Release time: 8 weeks after the reference month

Contact: Mary Beth Garneau

Tel: (613) 951-9824

3.5S Retail Chain and Department Stores

Survey #2409

Description: This annual survey collects and measures total retail sales by type of

business, by province/territory, by selected Canadian metropolitan areas, by number sof stores operated and by annual sales volume. Also provided are statistics on stocks on hand at year end, cost of goods sold, and gross margins; distributions covering sales volume, physical size, sales per square foot (metre), department store commodity groupings, categories for "major" and "discount type" department stores, and a list of chain and department stores.

Publications: 63-210-XPB Retail Chain and Department Stores (A)

Other: See 3.3C Retail Chain and Department Stores - Sub-provincial areas

3.4C Retail Chain and Department Stores - Annual

Release time: 16 months after the reference year

Contact: Manon Nadeau

Tel: (613) 951-3565

3.6S Retail Commodity Survey

Survey #2008

Description: This occasional survey collected sales distribution data for 200

commodity groupings, by 16 types of retail outlets in all the provinces and territories for the reference year beginning April 1, 1989 and ending

March 31, 1990.

Publications: 63-541-XPB Retail Commodity Survey, 1989.

Contact: Janet Sear

Tel: (613) 951-5580

3.7S Retail Trade Survey - Monthly

Survey #2406

Description: This monthly survey collects retail sales, receipts, and number of retail

locations from retail enterprises that are considered large (4 locations or more and 5 million dollars per year of sales within a trade group) and other retail establishments. Retail merchant sales totals for current periods and historical estimates, seasonally and not seasonally adjusted, are shown first by 2 digit trade group (see 3.1S for trade group description) and then for each individual province/territory. Not seasonally adjusted sales figures for quarterly estimates are shown by trade group within each province/territory. Department store type merchandise sales, not seasonally adjusted, by province/territory for

current periods and historical estimates, are also provided.

Publications: 63-005-XPB Retail Trade (M)

Other: 11F0013XFE Statsfax service (M)

See 3.7C Retail Trade - Monthly, 3.8C Retail Trade - Monthly sales by trade group and 3.9C SIC Data - Based on Retail Trade Monthly

Release time: 51 days after the reference month

Contact: Sonia Derners

Tel: (613) 951-3551

3.8S Vending Machine Operators

Survey #2404

Description: This annual survey collects data on sales of merchandise by vending

machine operators through automatic vending machines, by type of

machine and by location for Canada and the provinces.

Publications: 63-213-XPB Vending Machine Operators (A)

Release time: 12 months after the reference year

Contact: Mary Beth Garneau

Retail Services ♦ C ♦

3.1C NEW MOTOR VEHICLE SALES - Monthly

63C0012

Description:

This monthly survey collects sales data (in dollars and units) of new motor vehicles by type: commercial vehicles, buses and coaches, and passenger cars; by origin of manufacture: North America (Canada, United States and Mexico), Japan and other; and by province of sale. Where possible, data may be further divided between the "Big 3" (Chrysler, Ford and General Motors combined) and foreign companies. Average price of vehicles sold and market share data are available by the same categories. Seasonally adjusted estimates are available at the national level for sales (in units and in dollars) by type of vehicle. Seasonally adjusted passenger car sales are also available by origin (North America and overseas). Total annual sales estimates, based on the raw monthly data, are also available. These data are available by the same categories as available for the unadjusted monthly series.

Custom services:

The following data are available including up to two years of historical data:

- provincial classifications by origin and type of vehicle and between the Big 3 and foreign companies
- market share by type of vehicle, origin, and by the Big 3 and foreign companies
- average price of vehicles sold by type, origin, and Big 3 and foreign companies
- sales in dollars by origin and type of vehicle, and between the Big 3 and foreign companies

Fee or Charge:

One category for all provinces \$100 For each additional category \$25

Registration Number: 63C0012

Contact:

Mary Beth Garneau Tel: (613) 951-9824

3.2C New Motor Vehicle Sales - Seasonal factors

63F0006XFB

Description: The seasonal factors used to seasonally adjust the New Motor

Vehicle Sales series are available through a monthly fax service. The factors from two months prior to the reference period through three months following the reference period are provided for total new motor vehicles, commercial vehicles and North American, overseas and total passenger cars. **Note:** The seasonal fatcors are calculated from the ARIMA-X11 using the most current data available from the New

\$200/subscription

Vehicle Sales Survey.

Fee or Charge:

• Canada

United States
 Other Countries
 US\$200/subscription
 US\$200/subscription

Registration Number: 63F0006XFB

Contact: Mary Beth Garneau

Tel: (613) 951-9824

3.3C RETAIL CHAIN AND DEPARTMENT STORES, SUB-PROVINCIAL DATA - Annual

63C0015

Description: This database contains total annual retail sales for retail chain and

department stores by type of business, by province/territory, by selected Canadian metropolitan areas, by number of stores operated and by annual sales volume. Also available are statistics on stocks on hand at year end, cost of goods sold and gross margins; and distributions covering sales volume, physical size, sales per square foot (metre), department store commodities and "major" and "junior" type department

stores; and a list of chain and department stores.

Custom services:

• location data at the CMA (census metropolitan area) or CA (census

agglorneration) level for retail chain stores

Fee or Charge: \$50 for one SIC, all geographic areas and \$25 each additional SIC, or

\$50 for one province, all SICs and \$25 each additional province or,

\$50 for one CMA, all SICs and \$25 each additional CMA

Registration Number: 63C0015

Contact: Manon Nadeau

Tel: (613) 951-3565

3.4C RETAIL CHAIN AND DEPARTMENT STORES - Annual

63C0014

Description:

This database contains total annual retail sales for retail chain and department stores by type of business, by province/territory, by selected Canadian metropolitan areas, by number of stores operated and by annual sales volume. Also available are statistics on stocks on hand at year end, cost of goods sold and gross margins; distributions covering sales volume, physical size, sales per square foot (metre); department store commodities and "major" and "junior" type department stores; and a list of chain and department stores.

Custom services:

data on sales by size of retail chain stores

Fee or Charge:

First SIC

\$50

Each additional SIC

\$25

Registration Number: 63C0014

Contact:

Manon Nadeau Tel. (613) 951-3551

3.5C RETAIL TRADE - Annual

63C0016

Description:

This database contains data on revenue and expense items from retailers by trade group and geographic area. There are sixteen retail trade groups:

- supermarkets and grocery stores
- all other food stores
- drug and patent medicine stores
- shoe stores
- men's clothing stores
- women's clothing stores
- other clothing stores
- household furniture & appliance stores
- household furnishings stores
- motor & recreational vehicle dealers
- gasoline service stations
- automotive parts, accessories & services
- general merchandise stores
- other semi-durable goods stores
- other durable goods stores
- other retail stores

Profiles of these trade groups are available for each individual province/territory and comprise of: number of locations, total operating revenues, cost of goods sold, gross margin and employee earnings and benefits. At the national level for each trade group are the following performance indicators: ratios of revenues to inventory and cost of goods sold to inventory, gross and profit margins. Also provided at the national level are total operating revenues, number of locations for independent and for chain stores, the number of retail businesses by trade, and total operating revenue by SIC (4 digit when possible).

Custom services:

 selected operating statistics by performance groupings (as specified by client e.g., sales size, profitability, etc.)

Fee or Charge:

from \$250, further charges depend on complexity of the selected operating statistics and/or the performance groupings

Registration Number: 63C0016

Contact:

Sonia Demers Tel: (613) 951-3551

3.6C RETAIL TRADE SIC DATA - Based on Retail Trade - Annual

63C0017

Description:

Three digit SIC data are available for all provinces/territories for operating revenues, number of locations, cost of goods sold, gross margin, selected

operating statistics and employee earnings. These data are available at the 4 digit level for Ontario, Québec, British Columbia and Alberta. Data

are available starting only with 1993.

Registration Number: 63C0017

Fee or Charge: \$50 for one SIC, all provinces and \$25 each additional SIC or,

\$50 for one province, all SICs and \$25 each additional province

Contact: Sonia Demers

Tel: (613) 951-3551

3.7C RETAIL TRADE - Monthly

63C0018

Description: This database contains retail sales, receipts, and number of retail

locations by geographical region for retail enterprises that are considered large (4 locations or more and 5 million per year within a trade group) and for other retail establishments. Retail merchant sales totals for current periods and historical estimates, seasonally and not seasonally adjusted, are shown by 2 digit trade group (see 3.1 for trade group description) and for each individual province/territory. Not

seasonally adjusted sales figures for quarterly estimates are shown by trade group within each province/territory. Department store type merchandise sales, not seasonally adjusted, by province/territory for

current periods and historical estimates, are also available.

Custom services: • a maximum of two questions can be added to the monthly survey

targeting specific categories.

Fee or Charge: \$3 to \$6 per respondent

Registration Number: 63C0018

Contact: Louise Généreux

Tel: (613) 951-3549

3.8C RETAIL TRADE - Monthly Sales by Trade Group

63C0019

Description: Monthly sales data by trade group for provinces and four metropolitan

areas (Vancouver, Winnipeg, Montreal and Toronto) are available.

Fee or Charge: \$50 to \$300. Annual subscription: from \$100

Registration Number: 63C0019

Contact: Louise Généreux

Tel: (613) 951-3549

3.9C SIC DATA - Based on Retail Trade Monthly

63C0020

Description: 4 digit SIC monthly sales data are available at the national level and at the

provincial level for Ontario, Québec, British Columbia (Including Yukon and the Northwest Territories), Alberta, Saskatchewan combined with

Manitoba and the Atlantic Provinces (Newfoundland, New Brunswick,

Nova Scotia and Prince Edward Island).

Fee or Charge: \$50 for one SIC, all provinces and \$25 each additional SIC or

\$50 for one province, all SIC and \$25 each additional province

Annual subscription: from \$100

Registration Number: 63C0020

Contact: Louise Généreux

Tel: (613) 951-3549

3.10C SMALL AREA RETAIL TRADE ESTIMATES

63C0021

Description:

SARTRE (Small Area Retail Trade Estimates) is a system of developing user defined tabulations of retail sales and number of locations by one, two or three digit SIC, for incorporated retailers, et up to Census Sub-Division (CSD) or Forward Sortation Area (FSA)

level of geographic detail. These data are derived by integrating survey data on chain stores with tax data (for non-chain retailers). As this database includes all incorporated retailers, it is possible to provide aggregations of the data by FSA, CSD, Census Division (CD), Census Agglomeration (CA), and Census Metropolitan area (CMA). In addition, it is possible to generate tabulations based on user defined geographical areas, defined by a collection of six digit postal codes. Data are available for the 1989-93 reference years. Data for 1994 is expected to be available in the fall of 1996. Users should be aware that the data are for incorporated businesses only. Also, the Chain Location File contains businesses with four or more locations. Businesses with three or fewer locations will be deemed to be a single store, located at the address indicated on its corporate tax(T2) form.

Fee or Charge:

The first component of the cost a "data charge" and is based on the number of six digit postal codes for which the client requires data.

Number of FSA Cost

◆ 1-10 \$500 minimum
 ◆ 11-20 \$500 plus \$25 for each FSA in excess of 10
 ◆ 21-200 \$750 plus \$12.50 for each FSA in excess of

◆ The second component of the cost is a "geography surcharge" which will be added to the "data charge". This charge is based on the number of estimated units contained within the area.

Units of Geographic Area Cost

1-10 \$150
11-25 \$250
26-50 \$500
51-100 \$750
101-500 \$1,000
501+ \$3,000

Registration Number: 63C0021

Contact:

Tel: (613) 951-

3.11C RETAIL TRADE

63C0002

- Client requests not otherwise registered

Fee or Charge: Special Request

Registration Number: 63C0002

Contact: Bernie Theriault

Retail Related Surveys and Products ♦ R ♦

3.1R Food Expenditure Survey (FES)

Survey #3503

Description: This biennial household survey provides estimates of food expenditures

and quantities purchased by private households. Geographic detail is at

the provincial level.

Publications: 62-554-XPB Family Food Expenditure in Canada (I)

Other: Standard or customized tabulation or data file

Release time: 1 year after the reference calendar year

Contact: Réjean Lasnier (Household Surveys Division)

Tel: (613) 951-5266

3.2R International Travel Survey

Survey #3152

Description: This continuous survey collects data on expenditure by visitors to Canada

and by Canadian residents returning from trips abroad. This survey also

collects information regarding demographic, trip and traveler characteristics. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publications: 66-001-XPB International Travel (Q)

66-201-XPB International Travel, travel between Canada and other

countries (A)

Other: Standard tabulation or data file

Release time: 6 months after the reference quarter

Contact: Céline Guindon (Education, Culture and Tourism Division)

3.3R Road Motor Vehicles - Registrations

Survey #2747

Description: This annual survey collects data on road motor vehicle registrations,

drivers' licenses, and dealers' permits, obtained from the provincial and territorial governments. The data include information on types of vehicles registered. Registrations are provided by census

divisions and municipalities where applicable.

Publications: 53-219-XPB Road Motor Vehicles, registrations (A)

Release time: 9 to 10 months after the reference fiscal year

Contact: Jean-Robert Larocque (Transportation Division)

Tel: (613) 951-2486

3.4R Survey of Family Expenditures

Survey #3504

Description: This biennial household survey provides estimates of expenditures by

households covering their complete budgets for the reference calendar year. The budgets cover all expenditures, income and changes in assets and debts. Geographic detail is at the regional, provincial,

and/or city level where applicable.

Publications: 62-555-XPB Family Expenditures in Canada (I)

Other: Standard or customized tabulation or data file

Release time: 8 months after the reference year.

Contact: Réjean Lasnier (Household Surveys Division)

♦ WHOLESALE TRADE SECTION ◆

Mark Marcogliese Section Chief Tel: (613) 951-5754 Fax: (613) 951-3522

Wholesale Surveys ♦ S ♦

4.1S Annual Retail and Wholesale Trade Survey

Survey #2433

Description:

This survey collects annual data on revenue and expense items from wholesalers and retailers by trade group and by province. There are eleven wholesale trade groups:

- ◆ Food Products
- Beverage, Drug & Tobacco Products
- Apparel and Dry Goods
- Household Goods
- Motor Vehicles, Parts & Accessories
- ◆ Metals, Hardware, Plumbing & Heating Equipment & Supplies
- Lumber and Building Materials
- ◆ Farm Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- ◆ Industrial and Other Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- ◆ Computer, Packaged Software and Other Electronic Machinery
- Other products

These eleven trade groups, plus grain and petroleum products, are profiled for each individual province/territory giving: number of locations, total operating revenues, cost of goods sold, gross margin and employee earnings and benefits. Performance indicators by trade group at the national level include: ratios of sales to inventory, and cost of goods sold to inventory, gross and profit margin. Total operating revenue at the national level by Standard Industrial Classification and by class of customer and trade group are also provided. *Note:* Prior to reference year 1994, there were nine trade groups. Food was combined with beverage, drug and tobacco; and computer and packaged software was included with other machinery.

Publications: 63-236-XPB Retail and Wholesale Trade (A)

Other: See 4.1C Wholesale Trade - Annual

Release time: 6 to 9 months after the reference year

Contact: Gilles Simard

4.2S Inter-provincial Wholesale Commodity Survey, 1990

Survey #2012

Description:

This survey produced estimates for approximately 100 commodity groupings on the origin and destination by province/country of wholesale merchants' shipments for the following major trade groups:

- Food Products
- Beverage, Drug & Tobacco Products
- Appare and Dry Goods
- Household Goods
- Motor Vehicles, Parts & Accessories
- Metals, Hardware, Plumbing & Heating Equipment & Supplies
- Lumber and Building Materials
- ◆ Farm Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- Industrial and Other Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- ◆ Computer, Packaged Software and Other Electronic Machinery

Other products

Publications:

63-542-XPB

Inter-provincial Wholesale Commodity Survey, 1990 (I)

Contact:

Daniel Roberge Tel: (613) 951-0062

4.3S Wholesale Trade Survey - Monthly

Survey #2401

Description:

This survey presents wholesale merchant sales and inventory data, seasonally and not seasonally adjusted at the national level for the following trade groups. Sales data are also available at the provincial level.

- Food Products
- Beverage, Drug & Tobacco Products
- Apparel and Dry Goods
- Household Goods
- Motor Vehicles, Parts & Accessories
- Metals, Hardware, Plumbing & Heating Equipment & Supplies
- Lumber and Building Materials
- ◆ Farm Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- ◆ Industrial and Other Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- Computer, Packaged Software and Other Electronic Machinery
- Other products

Publications:

63-008-XPB

Wholesale Trade (M)

Other:

See 4.2C Wholesale Trade - Monthly

Release time:

50 days after the reference month

Contact:

Catherine Mamay Tel: (613) 951-9683

Wholesale Services ♦ C ♦

4.1C WHOLESALE TRADE - Annual

63C0029

Description:

This database contains annual data on revenue and expense items from wholesalers by trade group and by province. There are eleven wholesale trade groups:

- Food Products
- ◆ Beverage, Drug & Tobacco Products
- Apparel and Dry Goods
- Household Goods
- Motor Vehicles, Parts & Accessories
- Metals, Hardware, Plumbing & Heating Equipment & Supplies
- Lumber and Building Materials
- ◆ Farm Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- Industrial and Other Machinery, Equipment & Supplies
- Computer, Packaged Software and Other Electronic Machinery
- Other products

These eleven trade groups, plus grain and petroleum products, are profiled for each individual province/territory giving: number of locations, total operating revenues, cost of goods sold, gross margins and employee earnings and benefits. Performance indicators by trade group at the national level include: ratios of sales to inventory and cost of goods sold to inventory, and gross and profit margins are available. Total operating revenue at the national level by Standard Industrial Classification and by class of customer and trade group are also available. *Note:* Prior to reference year 1994, there were nine trade groups. Food was combinedwith beverage, drug and tobacco whereas computer and packaged software was included with other machinery.

Custom services:

◆ 3 and 4 digit 3

◆ 3 and 4 digit SIC data are available for selected

provinces/territories for operating revenues, cost of goods sold,

gross margins and employee earnings

Fee or Charge: \$50 for one SIC, all provinces and \$25 each additional SIC or

\$50 for one province, all SIC and \$25 each additional province

Registration Number: 63C0029

Contact: Gilles Simard

4.2C WHOLESALE TRADE - Monthly

63C0030

Description: Wholesale merchant s' sales and inventory data, seasonally and not

seasonally adjusted by trade group (see 4.31S for trade group list) and

by each individual province/territory, are available.

Custom services:
• a maximum of two questions can be added to the monthly survey

targeting specific respondent groups

Fee or Charge: \$3 to \$6 per respondent

Registration Number: 63C0030

Contact: Catherine Mamay

Tel: (613) 951-9683

4.3C WHOLESALE TRADE - Third party data compilation

63C0032

Description: The Wholesale Section has an agreement with a national wholesaler

association to conduct a monthly survey. It collects items such as monthly sales from a representative sample of the association's members (approximately 50 respondents). Imputations for non-respondents, data compilation, production and distribution of

output/tables based on the association's requirements, and confidentiality rules are applied. (Such a service or similar is available from all sections

of Industry Division).

Fee or Charge: minimum \$5000 depending on the size/complexity of the work involved.

Registration Number: 63C0032

Contact: Gilles Simard

Tel: (613) 951-3541

4.4C WHOLESALE TRADE

63C0031

- Client requests not otherwise registered

Fee or Charge: Special Request

Registration Number: 63C0031

Contact: Mark Marcogliese

◆ RELATED SURVEYS AND PRODUCTS ◆

The data collected and disseminated by the following surveys/products are relevant to ALL sectors in industry.

Industry Related Surveys and Products ◆ S ◆

5.1R Business Register

Survey #1105

Description:

This database contains a list of businesses along with their operating characteristics (i.e. industry, location, size, etc.). Only statistics on the number of business entities by industry, geographic region and

employment size are disseminated to the public.

Registration Number: 61C0024

Other:

Customized tabulation or data file

Release time:

Quarterly

Contact:

Kathryn Stevens (Business Register Division) Fax: (613) 951-0104 Tel: (613) 951-9021

5.2R Canadian Composite Leading Indicator

Survey #1601

Description:

The Canadian Composite Leading Indicator is comprised of ten components which lead cyclical activity in the economy and together represent all major categories of Gross Domestic Product (GDP). It thus reflects a variety of mechanisms that can affect business cycles.

Details:

- national accounts
- labour market
- domestic trade
- prices
- manufacturing
- merchandise trade
- financial markets
- construction
- agriculture, mining and energy
- transportation and communications

Publications:

11-010-XPB Canadian Economic Observer (M)

Release time:

2 weeks after the reference month

Contact:

Francine Roy (Current Economic Analysis Division)

5.3R Canadian International Merchandise Trade (Balance of Payments Basis)

Survey #2202

Description: Adjusted monthly statistics on Canadian imports and exports from a

Customs basis to a Balance of Payments basis are available.

Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details: ♦ selected principal trading areas

United States

E.E.C.Japan

other OECD countries

selected commodity groupings

• food, beverages

agriculture, fishing

energy, forestry, automotive
industrial goods and materials
machinery and equipment

Publications: 11-010-XPB Canadian Economic Observer (M)

65-001-XPB Summary of Canadian International Trade (M)
67-001-XPB Canada's Balance of International Payments (Q)

Release time: 7 weeks after the reference month

Contact: Info International Trade and Commerce (International Trade Division)

Tel: (613) 951-9647 Fax: (613) 951-0117

5.4R Canadian International Merchandise Trade (Customs Basis)

Survey #2201

Description: Monthly statistics on Canadian imports and exports from customs

administrative documents are available. Geographic detail is at the

provincial level.

Details: ♦ commodities, by H.S. codes

imports/exports by country of origin/destination

imports by duty status

exports by type and by mode of transport

Publications: 12-579-XPE or 12-579-XPF Canadian export-import Alphabetical

Index (based on the Harmonized

System)

65-001-XPB Summary of Canadian International

Trade (M)

Other: 65C0001 World Trade Database - custom

retrieval service

65C0002 Trade Information Inquiry and Retrieval

System (TIERS) - custom retrieval

service

65C0003 Importer and Exporter Databases,

1990-1992 - custom retrieval service

65F0005XCB World Trade Database, CD-ROM,

1980-1991 - custom retrieval service

Release time: 7 weeks after the reference month

Contact: Info International Trade and Commerce(International Trade Division

Tel: (613) 951-9647 Fax: (613) 951-0117

Description: The quinquennial Census of Population collects extensive demographic,

social, cultural and economic information such as age, marital status, education, ethnic origin, mother tongue, labour force activity, occupation, income, etc. In addition, data are provided on dwelling, family and household characteristics. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Publications: The following publications provide data directly related to industry:

93-324-XPB Labour Force Activity, 1991

93-326-XFB Industry and Class of Worker, 1991

93-327-XPB Occupation, 1991

93-328-XPB Education Attainment and School Attendance, 1991 93-329-XPB Major Fields of Study of Post-secondary Graduates,

1991

93-332-XPB Employment Income by Occupation, 1991

Other: Standard tabulation or data file

Contact: Bali Ram (Census Operations Division)

Tel: (613) 951-2347

5.6R Consumer Price Index (CPI)

Survey #2301

Description: The Consumer Price Index is a general indicator of the rate of price

change for consumer goods and services and is used to measure the

impact of price change on the purchasing power of the dollar.

Publications: 62-001-XPB The Consumer Price Index (M)

62-010-XPB Consumer Prices and Price Indexes (Q)

62-553-XPB The Consumer Price Index Reference Paper: Updating

based on 1986 expenditures

Release time: 2 to 3 weeks after the reference month

Contact: Sandra Shadlock (Prices Division)

Tel: (613) 951-9606

5.7R Corporations and Labour Unions Returns Act (CALURA), Part 1 - Corporations

Survey #2503

Description: This annual survey collects information on the ownership of major

corporations, that is, all corporations belonging to enterprises with

gross revenue exceeding \$15 million or whose assets exceed \$10 million.

Ownership information is merged with financial information to

evaluate the extent and effects of non-residential ownership and control on the Canadian economy. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

financial ratios

major industry groupings

countries of control

Publications: 61-220-XPB CALURA Part I - Corporation Parliamentary Report (A)

61-221-XPB CALURA - Aspects of Business Organization (A)

61-222-XPB CALURA - Aspects of Foreign Control (A)

61-517-XPB Inter-corporate Ownership (BE)

Other: Standard tabulation or data file

Release time: Preliminary data - approximately 1 year after the reference year

Revised data - approximately 2 years after the reference year Final data - approximately 3 years after the reference year

Contact: Randy Smadella (Industrial Organization and Finance Division)

Tel: (613) 951-3472

5.8R Corporations and Labour Unions Returns Act (CALURA), Part 2 - Labour Unions

Survey #2502

Description: This annual survey produces data on union membership, statistical

summaries and analysis of national and international labour union activity in Canada. Non-financial information includes membership, organization and structure of the unions, and unionization rates for men and women in major industries in Canada. The financial information shows balance sheets and income statements for international and national unions' Canadian operations with data on union dues, strike benefits,

operating benefits and surpluses, by province.

Publications: 71-202-XPB Annual Report of the Minister of Regional Industrial

Expansion under the Corporations and Labour Unions

Return Act. Part II, Labour Unions.(A)

Release time: 22 months after the reference year

Contact: Randy Smadella (Industrial Organization and Finance Division)

Tel: (613) 951-3472

5.9R Quarterly Survey of Financial Statements

Survey #2501

Description: This survey collects quarterly financial statements of non-government

owned financial and non-financial corporations operating in Canada. The data include financial statement estimates for the entire universe.

including seasonally adjusted values, selected ratios of financial position and profitability, as well as percentage changes in certain important variables. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details:

Industries covered in this survey that are relevant to all sectors in industry

- food
- beverages and tobacco
- petroleum and natural gas
- wood and paper
- fabricated metal products
- other fuels and electricity
- motor vehicles
- transportation
- household appliances

Publications:

61-008-XPB Quarterly Financial Statistics for Enterprises (Q)

Release time:

Approximately 55 to 60 days after the reference quarter

Contact:

Tony Bowen (Industrial Organization and Finance Division)

Tel: (613) 951-9845 Fax: (613) 951-0319

5.10R Survey of Employment, Payrolls and Hours (SEPH)

Survey #2612

Description:

This monthly survey produces estimates based on information provided by firms or institutions of all sizes highlighting data on levels and trends of payrolls, employment, average weekly and hourly earnings and average weekly hours. Monthly and annual average data beginning with January 1983 are available at the three digit SIC level for Canada, the provinces and territories.

Publications:

72-002-XPB Employment, Earnings and Hours, Preliminary data (M)
72F0002XPB Annual Estimates of Employment, Earnings and Hours
72F0002XDB Annual Estimates of Employment, Earning and Hours
10-300-XZB Annual Estimates of Employment, Earning and Hours

Release time:

60 days after the reference month and revised estimates 90 days after

the reference month.

Contact:

Sylvie Picard (Labour Division)

Tel: (613) 951-4090

5.11R The Labour Force Survey

Survey #3701

Description:

This is a monthly household sample survey that collects data on the labour market activities of the working - age population of Canada. It generates a wide range of estimates related to the employed (industry

and occupation), the unemployed, and persons not in the labour force. Geographic detail is at the provincial level.

Details: • labour force, by employment status

labour force profilesreasons for time lost

employment by class of worker

type of work soughtmethods of job search

Publications: 71-001-XPB The Labour Force (M)

71-001-PPB Labour Force Information (M)
71-201-XPB Historical Labour Force Statistics (A)
71-220-XPB Labour Force Annual Averages (A)

Release time: The first Friday after the third day of every month

Contact: Roy Genereux (Household Surveys Division)

Tel: (613) 951-4725

5.12R Research and Development in Canadian Industry

Survey #4201

Description: This annual survey collects data on expenditures and personnel devoted

to scientific research and experimental development (R & D) by

Canadian firms.

Details: ♦ R & D by type of expenditures

sources of funds, by funding source/sector
R & D personnel by occupational category
gross domestic expenditures on R & D (GERD)

◆ R & D performers by country of control

Publications: 88-202-XPB Industrial Research and Development, Intentions (A)

88-001-XPB Science Statistics (I)

Release time: Approximately 20 months after the reference year

Contact: Michel Boucher (Services, Science and Technology)

Tel: (613) 951-7683 Fax: (613) 951-9920

5.13R Gross Domestic Product by Industry

Description: Monthly, quarterly and annual estimates of gross domestic product for

183 industries, including aggregates and special industry groupings. Estimates are available nationally, seasonally adjusted, in millions of dollars at 1981 prices, for the current year and the previous year.

Publications: 15-001-XPB Gross Domestic Product by Industry (M)

15-203-XPB Provincial Domestic Product by Industry (A)

Contact: Michel Girard (Industry Measures and Analysis Division)

Tel: (613) 951-9145 Fax: (613) 951-3688

5.14R The Input-Output Structure of the Canadian Economy

Description: The data presented contain the national input-output tables at the

medium level of aggregation for the most recent reference year, gross domestic product at factor cost by industry, the aggregation parameters for

industries and commodities, and the quality assurance ratings of

the data.

Publications: 15-201-XPB The Input-Output Structure of the Canadian

Economy (A)

Release time: Approximately four and one half years after the reference year

Contact: Henri Morin (Input and Output Division)

Tel: (613) 951-4109

5.15R Canadian Business Patterns

Description: This PC-based, high density diskette product contains both data and supporting user-friendly software. The product includes:

 current establishment counts on a provincial, national and Census Metropolitan (CMA) Area basis

◆ tables at the 1, 2 and 4 digit SIC 1980 levels

 establishment counts by six age categories, at the 1 and 2 digit SIC 1980 levels; provincial only

• 8 employment size ranges

Various data manipulation, worksheet features and graphic capabilities

 data produced on a semi-annual basis beginning with June 1990

Product:

61F004-XDB Canadian Business Patterns (SA)

Contact:

Kathryn Stevens (Business Register)

Tel: (613) 951-9021 Fax: (613) 951-0104

5.16R Small Business Profiles

Description: The Small Business Profiles provide detailed financial and employment

data on small businesses for Canada, the Provinces and Territories at the

1, 2, 3 and 4-digit SIC levels. The Profiles have been produced

every two years since 1987, with 1993 being the most current reference year available (as of the end of December 1995) The data provide performance benchmarks for the financial planning of start-up and established small and medium-sized businesses. Data are available on

paper, diskette or CD-ROM.

Publication: 61F0015XCB CD-Rom

61F0015XPE English - Paper 61F0015XPF French - Paper

61F0015XDB Diskette

Contact: Ed Hamilton (Small Business and Special Surveys Division)

Tel: (613) 951-0822

♦ PRODUCTS AND SERVICES PRICES LISTING ♦

Code:

(A) Annually

(D)Daily

(M)monthly (O) Occasional (Q)Quarterly

Section:

1- Energy

2 - Manufacturing

3 - Retail 4 - Wholesale 5 - Related Surveys/Products

P - Product

S - Survey

C - Service

R - Related Product or Service

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.S\$/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
10-300-XZB	Annual Estimates of Employment, Earnings and hours (Paper and Diskette)	А	5.10R	\$150	\$150	\$150
11-001-XPB	The Daily	D	2.2S 2.17S	\$240	\$288	\$336
11-010-XPB	Canadian Economic Observer	М	5.2R 5.3R	\$220	\$264	\$308
11F0013XFE	Retail Trade - Statsfax service	М	3.78	\$85	\$85	\$85
11F0014XFE	Monthly Survey of Manufacturing - Statsfax service	M	2.1S	\$105	\$105	\$105
11F0015XFE	New Motor Vehicle Sales - Statsfax service	M	3.4S	\$70	\$70	\$70
12-579-XPE or 12-579-XPF	Canadian Export-Import Alphabetical Index (Based on Harmonized System)	n/a	5.4R	\$35	\$48	\$48
13-568-XPB	Fixed Capital Flows and Stocks	0	2.4R	\$100	\$120	\$140
15-001-XPB	Gross Domestic Product by Industry	М	5.13R	\$140	\$168	\$196
15-201-XPB	The Input-Output Structure of Canadian Economy	А	5.14R	\$66	\$80	\$93
15-203-XPB	Provincial Gross Domestic Product by Industry	А	5.13R	\$50	\$60	\$70
15F0017XPE to 15F0038XPE	Industrial Monitor	М	2.6R	\$200	\$240	\$280
25-001-XPB	Pulpwood and Wood Residue Statistics	М	2.14S 2.15S	\$70	\$84	\$98
25-002-XPB	Shipments of Solid Fuel Burning Heating Products	Q	2.25S	\$24	\$29	\$34
25-201-XPB	Logging Industry	А	2.3S	\$33	\$40	\$47
25-202-XPB	Canadian Forestry Statistics	А	2.3S	\$29	\$35	\$41
26-006-XPB	Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Production	М	1.148	\$180	\$216	\$252
26-201-XPB	General Review of the Mineral Industries, Mines, Quarries and Oil Wells	А	2.2P	\$24	\$29	\$34
26-202-XPB	Canada's Mineral Production: Preliminary Estimates	А	2.1P	\$24	\$29	\$34
26-206-XPB	Coal Mines	А	1.28	\$24	\$29	\$34
26-213-XPB	The Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Industry	А	1.158	\$28	\$34	\$40
26-223-XPB	Metal Mines	А	2.3P	\$28	\$34	\$40
26-224-XPB	Non-Metal Mines	А	2.4P	\$24	\$29	\$34
26-225-XPB	Quarries and Sand Pits	A	2.5P	\$24	\$29	\$34
31-001-XFB	Monthly Survey of Manufacturing- FAX service for selected data	n/a	2.2C	\$190	\$228	\$266
31-001-XPB	Monthly Survey of Manufacturing	М	2.1S	\$190	\$228	\$266
31-203-XPB	Manufacturing Industries of Canada: National	Α	2.7P	\$66	\$80	\$93

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.S\$/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
	and Provincial Areas					
31-211-XPB	Products Shipped by Canadian Manufacturers	А	2.8P	\$65	\$78	\$91
31-212-XPB	Consumption of Containers and other Packaging Supplies by Manufacturing Industries	Α	2.6P	\$28	\$34	\$40
31C0001	Annual Survey of Manufactures- Client requests not otherwise registered	n/a	2.21C	SR	SR	SA
31C0003	Monthly Survey of Manufacturing- Client request not otherwise registered	n/a	2.3C	SR	SR	SR
31C0008	Destination of Shipments of Manufacturers, 1990 Canada and one province One entire table Both Entire Tables	n/a	2.15C	\$75 \$200 \$300	\$75 \$200 \$300	\$75 \$200 \$300
31C0009 to 31C0019	Sub-Provincial statistics (one registration number / province. Prices vary per province and volume)	А	2.18C	\$50- \$500	\$50-\$500	\$50-\$500
31C0020	Commodities from the Annual Survey of Manufactures- public tape	n/a	2.13C	\$40- \$2,000	\$40- \$2,000	\$40- \$2,000
31C0021	Commodity Sector Estimates from the Annual Survey of Manufactures- public tape	n/a	2.14C	from \$500	from \$500	from \$500
31C0022	Business Conditions - selected data	Q	2.5C	\$40- \$120	\$40-\$120	\$40-\$120
31C0023	National and Provincial Statistics from the Annual Survey of Manufactures	n/a	2.17C	\$40- \$3,500	\$40- \$3,500	\$40- \$3,500
31C0024	Industrial Organization and Concentration in Manufacturing Industries	n/a	2.20C	\$350	\$350	\$350
31C0025	Fuel and Energy Consumption	n/a	2.16C	\$40- \$2,000	\$40- \$2,000	\$40- \$2,000
31F0002XPB	Primary Product Specialization and Coverage Ratios from the Annual Survey of Manufactures	Α	2.19C	\$40	\$40	\$40
31F0011XFE or 31F0011XFF	Monthly Survey of Manufacturing- Fax Service of Annual Information Packages of Revised Data	A	2.1C	\$40	\$40	\$40
32-006-XPB	Oils and Fats	М	2.6S	\$60	\$72	\$84
32-013QXPB	The Sugar Situation	Q	2.78	\$39	\$47	\$55
32-022-XPB	Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products	М	2.8S	\$60	\$72	\$84
32-242-XPB	Annual Production of Soft Drinks	М	2.5\$	\$15	\$18	\$21
32-250-XPB	Food Industries	А	2.4S 2.5S 2.6S 2.7S	\$38	\$46	\$54
32-251-XPB	Beverage & Tobacco Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.5S 2.7S 2.8S 2.11S	\$38	\$46	\$54
32C0001	Food Beverages and Tobacco	n/a	2.6C	SR	SR	SR
33-002-XPB	Footwear Statistics	Q	2.4S 2.10S	\$24	\$29	\$34
33-250-XPB	Rubber & Plastics Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.10S	\$38	\$46	\$54
33-251-XPB	Leather and Allied Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.10S	\$38	\$46	\$54
34-250-XPB	Primary Textile Industries	Α	2.48	\$38	\$46	\$54
34-251-XPB	Textile Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.11S	\$38	\$46	\$54
34-252-XPB	Clothing Industries	А	2.45	\$38	\$46	\$54
34C0001	Leather, Textiles and Apparel	n/a	2.7C	SR	SR	SR

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.S\$/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
35-001-XPB	Construction Type Plywood	М	2.11S	\$60	\$72	\$84
35-003-XPB	Sawmills and Planning Mills	М	2.13S	\$80	\$96	\$110
35-250-XPB	Wood Industries	A	2.4S 2.11S 2.12S 2.13S	\$53	\$64	\$75
35-251-XPB	Fumiture and Fixture Industries	A	2.4S 2.26S	\$38	\$46	\$54
35C0001	Logging, Wood and Paper	n/a	2.8C	SR	SR	SF
36-003-XPB	Particleboard, Waferboard and Fibreboard	M	2.12S	\$60	\$72	\$84
36-250-XPB	Paper and Allied Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.14S 2.15S	\$38	\$46	\$54
36-251-XPB	Printing, Publishing & Allied Industries	А	2.48	\$38	\$46	\$54
36C0001	Printing Furniture and Other Manufacturing	n/a	2.9C	SR	SR	SR
41-001-XPB	Primary Iron and Steel	М	2.16S 2.19S	\$60	\$72	\$84
41-006-XPB	Steel Wire and Specified Wire Products	M	2.21\$	\$60	\$72	\$84
41-011-XPB	Production and Shipments of Steel Pipe and Tubing	M	2.18S	\$60	\$72	\$84
41-250-XPB	Primary Metal Industries	А	2.4S 2.16S 2.17S 2.18S 2.19S	\$38	\$46	\$54
41-251-XPB	Fabricated Metal Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.20S 2.25S	\$38	\$46	\$54
41C0001	Metals and Non-metallic Minerals - manufacturing services	n/a	2.10C	SR	SR	SR
42-250-XPB	Machinery Industries, (except Electrical Machinery)	А	2.45	\$36	\$46	\$54
42-251-XPB	Transportation Equipment Industries	А	2.4S	\$36	\$46	\$54
42C0001	Machinery, Electrical and Transportation Equipment - manufacturing services	n/a	2.11C	SR	SR	SR
43-009-XPB	Electric Lamps, Light Bulbs and Tubes	M	2.21S	\$60	\$72	\$84
43-250-XPB	Electrical & Electronic Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.21S	\$38	\$46	\$54
44-001-XPB	Cement	M	2.23S	\$60	\$72	\$84
44-004-XPB	Mineral Wool Including Fibrous Glass Insulation	M	2.24\$	\$60	\$72	\$84
44-250-XPB	Non-Metallic Mineral Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.22S 2.24S	\$38	\$46	\$54
45-001-XPB	Asphalt Roofing	М	2.15S	\$60	\$72	\$84
45-002-XPB	Coal and Coke Statistics	М	1.3S 1.8S	\$110	\$132	\$154
45-004-XPB	Refined Petroleum Products	М	1.17S	\$200	\$240	\$280
45-250-XPB	Refined Petroleum and Coal Products Industries	А	2.4S	\$38	\$46	\$54
45F0001PFB	FLASH- Refined Petroleum Products	М	1.3P	\$120	\$120	\$120
45F0001XPB	FLASH- Refined Petroleum Products	М	1.3P	\$75	\$75	\$75
45F0002XFE or	FLASH- Natural Gas	M	1.2P	\$120	\$120	\$120

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.S\$/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
45F002XFF						
45F0002XPE or 45F000XPF	FLASH- Natural Gas	М	1.2P	\$75	\$75	\$75
46-002-XPB	Industrial Chemicals and Synthetic Resins	М	2.23S	\$60	\$72	\$84
46-250-XPB	Chemical & Chemical Products Industries	А	2.4S 2.23S	\$38	\$46	\$54
46C0001	Plastics, Chemicals, Rubber, Refined Petroleum and Coal Products - manufacturing servi ces	n/a	2.12C	SR	SR	SP
47-007-XPB	Shipments of Plastic Film and Bags Manufactured from Resin	Q	2.98	\$32	\$39	\$45
47-250-XPB	Other Manufacturing Industries	Α	2.48	\$38	\$46	\$54
53-218-XPB	Road Motor Vehicles, Fuel Sales	Α	1.6R	\$27	\$33	\$38
53-219-XPB	Road Motor Vehicles, Registrations	А	3.3R	\$27	\$33	\$38
55-001-XPB	Oil Pipeline Transport	М	1.17S 1.16S	\$110	\$132	\$154
55-002-XPB	Gas Utilities	М	1.128	\$160	\$200	\$230
55-201-XPB	Oil Pipeline Transport	Α	1.18S	\$24	\$29	\$34
57-001-XPB	Electric Power Statistics	М	1.98	\$110	\$132	\$154
57-003-XPB	Quarterly Report on Energy Supply/Demand in Canada	Q	1.1S 1.6S 1.13S 1.19S	\$136	\$164	\$191
57-202-XPB	Electric Power Statistics: Annual Stats - Volume II	A	1.5S 1.6S 1.10S	\$29	\$35	\$41
57-204-XPB	Electric Power Statistics: Annual Electricity Survey of Capability and Load	Α	1.48	\$29	\$35	\$41
57-205-XPB	Gas Utilities: Transportation and Distribution Systems	Α	1.11S	\$29	\$35	\$41
57-206-XPB	Electric Power Statistics: Inventory of Prime Movers & Electric Generating Equipment	Α	1.78	\$29	\$35	\$41
57-601-XDE 57-601-XDF	Energy Statistics Handbook	Q	1.1P	\$275	\$330	\$385
57-601-XPB	Energy Statistics Handbook	М	1.1P	\$275	\$330	\$385
57C0002	Energy Statistics - client requests not otherwise registered	n/a	1.1C	SR	SR	SR
61-008-XPB	Quarterly Financial Statistics for Enterprises	Q	5.9R	\$110	\$132	\$154
61-205-XPB	Private and Public Investment in Canada, intentions	Α	1.1R, 2.1R	\$35	\$42	\$49
61-206-XPB	Private and Public Investment in Canada, revised intentions	Α	1.1R, 2.1R	\$42	\$51	\$59
61-220-XPB	CALURA Part I - Corporation Parliamentary Report	Α	5.7R	\$38	\$46	\$54
61-221-XPB	CALURA - Aspect of Business Organization	А	5.7R	\$34	\$41	\$48
61-222-XPB	CALURA - Aspect of Foreign Ownership	Α	5.7R	\$30	\$36	\$42
61-517-XPB	Inter-Corporate Ownership Data Base CD ROM.	BE	5.7R	\$3,000	\$3,000	\$3,000
61C0024	Business Register - data file	n/a	5.1R	SR	SR	SR
61F0015XPB 61F0015XDB	Small Business Profiles	BE	5.16R	\$1000	\$1000	\$1000

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.SS/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
61F0015 XCB					O.Ou year	o.ourycan
61F0025-XFE 61F0025-XFF	Business Conditions Survey-Fax service	Q	2.4C	\$54	\$70	\$70
61F004-XDB	Canadian Business Pattems	S, A	5.15R	\$600-prov \$1200 - CMA	\$600-prov \$1200 -CMA	\$600-prov \$1200 -CMA
62-001-XPB	The Consumer Price Index	М	5.6R	\$100	\$120	\$140
62-007-XPB	Construction Price Statistics	Q	2.3R	\$76	\$92	\$107
62-010-XPB	Consumer Prices and Price Indexes	Q	5.6R	\$80	\$96	\$112
62-011-XPB	Industry Price Indexes	М	1.2R, 1.4R, 2.2R	\$210	\$252	\$294
62-553-XPB	The Consumer Price Index Reference Paper, updating based on 1986 expenditures	n/a	5.6R	\$45	\$54	\$63
62 554 XPB	Family Food Expenditures in Canada (I)	1	3.1R	\$50	\$60	\$70
62-555-XPB	Family Expenditures in Canada (I)	ı	3.4R	\$60	\$72	\$84
63-002-XPB	Department Store Sales and Stocks	М	3.3S	\$160	\$192	\$224
63-005-XPB	Retail Trade	М	3.78	\$200	\$240	\$280
63-007-XPB	New Motor Vehicle Sales	М	3.48	\$160	\$192	\$224
63-008-XPB	Wholesale Trade	М	4.38	\$180	\$216	\$252
63-210-XPB	Retail Chain and Department Stores	Α	3.5S	\$37	\$45	\$52
63-213-XPB	Vending Machine Operators	А	3.8S	\$24	\$29	\$34
63-218-XPB	Direct Selling in Canada	A	3.2\$	\$24	\$29	\$34
63-236-XPB	Wholesaling and Retailing in Canada	A	3.1S 4.1S	\$45	\$54	\$63
63-541-XPB	Retail Commodity Survey, 1989	n/a	3.68	\$75	\$90	\$105
63-542-XPB	Interprovincial Wholesale Commodity Survey, 1990, (I)	n/a	4.28	\$48	\$58	\$67
63C0002	Retail Trade - client requests not otherwise registered	n/a	3.11C	SR	SR	SR
63C0012	New Motor Vehicle Sales (monthly) - services	n/a	3.1C	from \$100	from \$100	from \$100
63C0014	Retail Chain and Department Stores (annual) - services	n/a	3.4C	from \$50	from \$50	from \$50
63C0015	Retail Chain and Department Stores - sub- provincial areas - annual	n/a	3.3C	from \$50	from \$50	from \$50
63C0016	Retail Trade (annual) - services	n/a	3.5C	from \$250	from \$250	from \$250
63C0017	SIC data based on Annual Retail Trade - services	n/a	3.6C	from \$50	from \$50	from \$50
63C0018	Retail Trade (monthly) - services	n/a	3.7C	\$3-\$6 / responden	\$3-\$6 / respondent	\$3-\$6 / respondent
63C0019	Retail Trade (monthly) - monthly sales by trade	n/a	3.8C	from	from	from
63C0020	group SIC data based on Monthly Retail Trade - services	n/a	3.9C	\$100 from	\$100 from \$50	\$100 from \$50
63C0021	Small Area Retail Trade Estimates	n/a	3.10C	\$50 min. \$650	min.	min.
63C0029	Wholesale Trade (annual) - services	n/a	4.18	from	\$650 from \$50	\$650 from \$50

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.S\$/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
			4.1C	\$50		
63C 0030	Wholesale Trade (monthly) - services	n/a	4.2C	\$3-\$6 / resp.	\$3.\$6 / resp.	\$3-\$6 resp.
63C0031	Wholesale Trade - client requests not otherwise registered	n/a	4.4C	SR	SR	SR
63C0032	Wholesale Trade (monthly) - third party compilation	n/a	4.3C	from \$5,000	from \$5,000	from \$5,000
63F0006XFB	New Motor Vehicle Sales - Seasonal Factors	М	3.2C	n/a	n/a	n/a
64-201-XPB	Construction in Canada	А	1.1R, 2.1R	\$42	\$51	\$59
65-001-XPB	Summary of Canadian International Trade	М	5.3R 5.4R	\$182	\$219	\$255
65-003-XMB	Exports by Country	Q	5.4R	\$200	\$240	\$280
65-003-XPB	Exports by Country	Q	5.4R	\$400	\$480	\$560
65-004-XMB	Exports by Commodity	М	5.4R	\$350	\$420	\$490
65-004-XPB	Exports by Commodity	М	5.4R	\$750	\$900	\$1,050
65-006-XMB	Imports by Country	Q	5.4R	\$200	\$240	\$280
65-006-XPB	Imports by Country	Q	5.4R	\$400	\$480	\$560
65-007-XMB	Imports by Commodity	М	5.4R	\$350	\$420	\$490
65-007-XPB	Imports by Commodity	М	5.4R	\$750	\$900	\$1,050
65-202-XMB	Exports, Merchandise Trade	Α	5.4R	\$100	\$120	\$140
65-202-XPB	Exports, Merchandise Trade	А	5.4R	\$250	\$300	\$350
65-203-XMB	Imports, Merchandise Trade	А	5.4R	\$100	\$120	\$140
65-203-XPB	Imports, Merchandise Trade	А	5.4R	\$250	\$300	\$350
65C0001	World Trade Database - custom retrieval service	n/a	5.4R	SR	SR	SR
65C0002	Trade Information Inquiry and Retrieval System (TIERS)-custom retrieval service	n/a	5.4R	SR	SR	SR
65C0003	Importer and Exporter Databases, 1990-1992 - custom retrieval service	n/a	5.4R	SR	SR	SR
65F0005 XCB	World Trade Database, CD-ROM, 1980-1991 - custom retrieval service	n/a	5.4R	SR	SR	SR
66-001-XPB	International Travel	Q	3.2R	\$168	\$202	\$236
66-201-XPB	International Travel, travel between Canada and other countries	А	3.2R	\$40	\$48	\$56
67-001-XPB	Canada's Balance of International Payments	Q	1.5R 5.3R	\$120	\$144	\$168
67-508-XPB	Canada's Balance of International Payments, historical statistics 1926-1992	0	1.5R	\$50	\$60	\$70
71-001-PPB	Labour Force Information	М	5.11R	\$100	\$120	\$140
71-001-XPB	The Labour Force	М	5.11R	\$230	\$276	\$322
71-201-XPB	Historical Labour Force Statistics	А	5.11R	\$110	\$132	\$154

Registration Number	Title	Code	Section	Canada \$/year	United States U.S\$/year	Other Countries U.S\$/year
71-202-XPB	CALURA Part II, Labour Unions - Annual Report of the Minister of Regional Industrial Expansion	А	5.8R	\$36	\$44	\$51
71-220-XPB	Labour Force Annual Averages	A	5.11R	\$59	\$71	\$83
72-002-XPB	Employment, Earnings and Hours, preliminary data	М	5.10R	\$310	\$372	\$434
72F0002XPB	Annual Estimates of Employment, Earnings and Hours (Paper)	А	5.10R	\$75	\$75	\$75
72F0002XDB	Annual Estimates of Employment, Earnings and Hours (Diskette)	А	5.10R	\$100	\$100	\$100
75M0005XDB	Survey of Technological Change, 1992	1	2.5R	\$600	\$600	\$600
88-001-XPB	Science Statistics	I	5.12R	\$76	\$92	\$107
88-202-XPB	Industrial Research and Development, intentions	Α	1.3R 5.12R	\$75	\$90	\$105
93-324-XPB	Labour Force Activity, 1991	n/a	5.5R	\$40	\$48	\$56
93-326-XPB	Industry and Class of Worker, 1991	n/a	5.5R	\$40	\$48	\$56
93-327-XPB	Occupation, 1991	n/a	5.5R	\$40	\$48	\$56
93-328-XPB	Educational Attainment and School Attendance, 1991	n/a	5.5R	\$40	\$48	\$56
93-329-XPB	Major Fields of Study of Post-secondary Graduates, 1991	n/a	5.5R	\$40	\$48	\$56
93-332-XPB	Employment Income by Occupation	n/a	5.5R	\$40	\$48	\$56
n/a	Selected Forestry Statistics Canada - information report E-X-47	А	2.8R	NC	NC	NC
n/a	Compendium of Canadian Forestry Statistics - National Forestry Database	А	2.7R	NC	NC	NC

♦INDEX ♦

A

Agriculture, mining and energy	71
Annual Census of Forestry	30
Annual Retail and Wholesale Trade Survey	53, 67
Annual Survey of Manufacturers	
Commodities	43
Annual Survey of Manufactures	31
Commodity Sector Estimates	44
Primary Product Specialization and Coverage Ratios	47
Annual Survey of Manufactures - Client requests not otherwise registered	48
Annual Survey of Manufatures - Services	43
Asphalt Roofing	
Automotive parts, accessories and services	53

\boldsymbol{B}

Beverage Industries	31
Beverage Industries and Tobacco Industries.	31
Business Conditions	30
Business Conditions Survey	30
Business Conditions Survey - Fax service	41
Business Conditions Survey - Selected data	42
Business Patterns	79
Business Profiles -Small Businesses	
Business Register	71
C	
Canadian Business Patterns	79
Canadian International Merchandise Trade - Balance of Payments Basis.	72
Canadian International Merchandise Trade (Custom Basis)	
Canadian Leading Composite Leading indicator	
Capital and Repair Expenditures, Actual for 1996.	49
Capital Expenditures, Preliminary Estimates for 1996, Forecast for 1997	21
Capital Expenditures, Preliminary Estimates for 1996. Forecast for 1997	49
Cement	
Census of Population, 1991	74
Chemical and Chemical Products Industries	31
Clothing Industries	31
Clothing Stores	53
Coal Mines	
Coal, monthly	14
Coke Monthly	
Commodities from the Annual Survey of Manufactures	
Construction	
Construction Type Plywood	
Consumer Price Index (CPI)	
Consumption of Containers and other Packaging Supplies by the Manufacturing Industries	
Corporations and Labour Unions Returns (CALURA), Part 2 - Labour Unions	
Corporations and Labour Unions Returns Act (CALURA), Part 1 - Corporations	
Crude Petroleum and Gas Industry	
Crude Petroleum and Natural Gas Production	
Crude Petroleum and Petroleum Products and other Shipping Operations	22
D	
Department Stores	55
Department Stores, Sub-Provincial Data- Annual	
Destination of Shipments of Manufacturers	
Direct Selling in Canada	
Disposition of Shipments of Ingots and Rolled Steel Products	36
Domestic Trade	
Drug and Patent Medicine stores	53
Durable Goods Stores	
E	
Electric Power Capability and Load	
Electric Power Selling Price Indexes for Non- residential customers	
Electric Supply/Disposition Quarterly	
Electric Utilities - Financial Report	12
Electrical and Electronic Products Industries.	31
Electrical Lamps (Light Sources)	

Electricity - monthly	
Employment	
Energy and Fuel Consumption Data	45
Energy Research and Development Expenditures	
Energy Statistics	
Energy Statistics Handbook	9
Equipment Price Indexes(MEPI)	50
F	
Fabricated Metal Products Industries	31
Family Expenditures	
Fats and Oils	
Fiberboard	leboard, Oriented Strandboard, and Fiberboard
Fibrous Glass	
Financial Markets	71
Fixed Capital Flows and Stocks	50
Flash - Refined Petroleum Products	
Flash Natural Gas	
Food Beverage and Tobacco	
Food Expenditures Survey - (FES)	
Food Industries	
Food Stores	
Footwear Statistics.	
Forestry	
Fuel and Energy Consumption Data.	
Furniture and Fixture Industries	
G	
Gas Utilities/Transportation and Distribution Systems	15
Gas Utilities/Transportation and Distribution Systems - Annual	15
Gasoline Service Stations	
GDP	
General Merchandise Stores.	
General Review of the Mineral Industries, Mines, Quarries, and Oil Wells	
Generating Stations	
Gross Domestic Product by Industry	
H	
Household Furnishings Stores	53
Household Furniture and Appliance Stores	
riousenoid i difficate and rippinate offices minimized	JJ
I	
Industrial Chemicals and Synthetic Resins	29
Industrial Consumption of Energy	
Industrial Monitor	
Industrial Organization and Concentration in Manufacturing Industries	
Industrial Product Price Index	
International Travel Survey	
Inter-provincial Wholesale Commodity Survey, 1990	
L	
Labour Force Survey	
Labour Markets	
Labour Unions Returns Act	
Leather and Allied Products Industries	2.1

Leather, Textiles and Apparel	43
Logging, Wood and Paper	
M	
Machinery and Equipment Price Indexes(MEPI)	
Machinery Industries (except Electrical Machinery)	
Machinery, Electrical and Transportation Equipment	43
Manufactures	
Annual Survey	47
Primary Product Specialization and Coverage Ratios	
Manufactures - Annual survey of	
Manufacturing Industries of Canada, National and Provincial areas.	
Men's Clothing Stores	
Merchandise Trade	
Metal Mines	
Metals and Non-Metallic Minerals	
Mineral Industries	
Mineral Production - preliminary estimates	
Mineral Wool including Fibrous Glass Insulation	
Mines	
Monthly Coal	
Monthly Department Store Sales and Stock Survey	
Monthly Electricity	
Monthly Oil Pipeline Transport	
Monthly Refined Petroleum Products	
Monthly Survey of Manufacturing	
Fax service for selected data.	
Fax Service of Annual Benchmark Information Package of Revis Monthly Survey of Manufacturing - Client requests not otherwise re	
Motor and Recreational vehicle dealers	
Motor Vehicle Sales	
N	
National Accounts	71
National and Provincial Principle Statistics from the Annual Survey	
Natural Gas	
Natural Gas Disposition - Quarterly	
New Motor Vehicle Sales - Monthly	57
New Motor Vehicle Sales - Seasonal Factors	58
New Motor Vehicle Sales Survey	
Non-metal Mines	
Non-metallic Mineral Products Industries	31
0	
O .	
Oil Pipeline Transport - Annual	
Oil Pipeline Transport-Monthly	
Oil Wells	
Oils and Fats	
Oriented Strandboard	
Other Manufacturing Industries	
P	
Packaging Supplies	
Paper	See Logging, wood and paper

Paper and Allied Products Industries	31
Particleboard, Oriented Strandboard and Fibreboard	
Payrolls	
Pig-Iron	
Plastics, Chemicals, Rubber, Refined Petroleum and Coal Products	
Population	
Prices	
Primary Metal Industries	31
Primary Product Specialization and Coverage Ratios from the Annual Survey of Manufactures	
Primary Textile Industries	
Printing, Furniture and other Manufacturing.	
Printing, Publishing and Allied Industries.	
Production and Disposition of Tobacco Products.	
Production of Soft Drinks	
Products Shipped by Canadian Manufacturers	
Provincial and National Statistics from the Annual Survey of Manufactures	
Pulpwood and Wood Residue	
Q	
Quarries	
Quarries and Sand Pits	
Quarterly Survey of Financial Statements	
R	
A	
Refined Petroleum and Coal Products Industries	31
Refined Petroleum Products	10
Refined Petroleum Products- Monthly	18
Report on Crude Petroleum and Petroleum Products and other Shipping Operations (BP-26)	22
Research and Development in Canadian Industry	77
Retail Chain and Department Stores - Annual	
Retail Chain and Department Stores, Sub-Provincial Data- Annual	58
Retail Chains and Department Stores	
Retail Commodity Survey	
Retail Stores	
Retail Trade - Annual	
Retail Trade - Clients requests not otherwise registered	
Retail Trade - Monthly	
Retail Trade - Monthly sales by trade group	
Retail Trade Estimates	
Retail Trade SIC Data - Based on Retail Trade- Annual	
Retail Trade Survey	
Road Motor Vehicles - Projectories	
Road Motor Vehicles - Registration	
Rubbel and Flastic Floducts industries	
S	
Sand Pits and Quarries	See Quarries and Sand Dite
Sawmills and Planning Mills	~
Semi-durable goods stores.	
Shipments and Solid Fuel Burning Heating Products	
Shipments of Office Furniture Products	
Shipments of Plastic Film and Bags Manufactured from Resin	
Shoe Stores	
SIC Data Rased on Retail Trade Monthly	62

Small Area Retail Trade Estimates	
Small Business Profiles	79
Soft Drinks	
Steel Pipe and Tubing	
Steel Primary Forms - Weekly	
Steel Primary Forms, Steel Casting and Pig-Iron	
Steel Wire and Specified Wire Products	
Steel-Castings	
Sub Provincial Principle Statistics	
Sugar Situation	
Survey of Employment, Payrolls and Hours (SEPH)	
Survey of End-Use of Refined Petroleum Products	
Survey of Family Expenditures	
Survey of Technological Change, 1992	
Synthetic Resins	See Industrial Chemicals and Synthetic Resins
T	
Technological Change	
Textile Products Industries	
The Input-Output Structure of the Canadian Economy	
The Labour force Survey	
Thermal Generating Stations' Fuel Consumption	
Tobacco Products	
Transportation and communication	
Transportation Equipment	
Transportation Equipment Industries	
V	
Vending Machine Operators	
W	
Wholesale Trade - Annual	69
Wholesale Trade - Client Requests Not Otherwise Registered	
Wholesale Trade - Monthly	
Wholesale Trade - Third party data compilation	
Wholesale Trade Survey-Monthly	
Wire Products	
Women's Clothing Stores	
TO DELLE STORE STORES CONTROL OF THE STORES	

13 003

STATISTICS CANADA LIBRARY
BIBLIOTHEQUE STATISTIQUE CANADA
1010240871